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into evidence simply to show that when Mr. Borbinaro
arrived at CellPro in 1990, that CellPro was at that
time engaged in the production of the 12.8 antibody.
And ss Mr. Lacob, m lus testimony mdicated
yesterday, CellPro never ceased producing the 128
antibody, notwithstanding the issuance of the '204
patent.
MR. JANSEN: Your Honar, if I mught, in
response to Mr. Ware's comments...
 THE COURT: All right. |
MR. JANSEN: And we msy read Mr. Borbinaro's
testimony in during & portion of our case. He wall
indicate that CellPro received the hybridoma for its
12.8 antibody prior to the issuance of the 204 patent.
MR WARE: At this time, we will call Jobn
Osth from the Baxter Healthcare Corporation.
With the Court's parmission, Mr. Ellis will
cxamine Mr, Osth.
THE COURT: All night.
MR. ELLIS: Thank you, your Hooor.

PLAINTIFF'S TESTIMONY
CONTINUED

- Johm Osth, having been duly
SWOrn as § Witness, was examimed and
testified as follows._
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FLLIS:
Q. Good marming, Mr. Osth.
A. Good mormmg.
Q. Would you state your full name {or the record,
please?
A. My name is John Andrew Osth.
Q. And where do you reside, Mr. Osth?
A. 1live in Laguns Hills, California. 25832 Desert
trail, Lagunas hills, California.
Q. And by wham are you currently employed?
A. Baxter Henithcare Corporstion,
Q. What is Baxter Healtheare Corporation? Could you
give the jury just some brief idea of what the compeny is
end what it docs?
A. Sure. Baxter Healthcare is 8 muiti-national
medical bealth care manufactorer. ' We make products that

25 arc primarily technology-onented, that is, you know, I
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Page 288
think you've heard of plastic 1v solutions or Iv
solutions for bospital care, mtravenous solutions.
Baxter brought in plastic beg technology to allow that to
be used ca 8 more routine basis in hospitals and we
provide those products waridwide,

We aiso make kidney dialysis equipment and
disposables end we were the company that picocered
kidncy dialysis. Brougiht that in, oh, 25, 30 yexrs ago.

In addition, we make beart valve and cardio
products for the heart vaive product. The ares I'm in
deals in transfusion medicine. We started in that ares
by making plastic blood bagx, using the same 1V solution
technology, that is the same plastic technology to make
those containers.

We now have moved from not oaly blood bags,
but to centrifugal aphoresis machines, which are the
machines if you bave been m an sphoresis center where
they coliect blood and piass on line,

We are also working oo some new products in
the blood substitute aren. Very interesting technology
and even into our area, which is cellular therapies and
stem cell therapies.

Q. What is the particular business unit of Baxter
with which you wark, Mr. Osth?
A. I'm a member of the Inmnuno Therspy Division.

Page 289

Q. What is your position with that division?
A. I'm President of the division.
Q. And is that the division which is currently
respoasible for exploiting the Gvim technology?
A Yes. That's exactly nght.
Q. MrOﬂ.I'mmmdymlfcwq\mM
about your educstional background.
Where did you attend college?
A. The US. Naval Acadexny st Annapolis.
Q. Whean did you graduste from Annapolis?
A 1968,
Q. Was there something perticular that you took with
you from your Annapolis experience?
A. Absolutely. The ooc singic lesson was honor, |
might note that there have been a few cases lately that
have not shown that st the Naval Academy, and myself and
3 number of my contemporarics are mvolved and very
concerned about that and putting the Academy back oa the
road that it was oo when ] gradusted m 1968. '

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor. Move
to strike. Irrelevant. '

THE COURT: Overruled.
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q After you gradusted from the Academy, Mr. Osth, did
you then serve oo active dity m the Navy?

Page 286 - Page 289
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A Yes, [did

Q. For how many years?

A. Nine years

Q. Now, at some point during your naval service, did

you acquire an advanced degree?

A Yes

Q. What was that degres?

A. ] actually got two advanced degrees. Igota

Master's in industrial engineering from the University

of [llinois, and a Master's in business administration
or an M_B.A. from the University of Chicago.

Q. And when did you get your business administration
Master's degree?

A 1978.

Q. Are you mamed?

A Yes, lam

Q. Do you have children?

A. Three.

Q. When were you first empioyed with the Baxter
Corporation, Mr. Osth?

A ] joined Baxter the first ttme in 1977, and there
until late 1979.

Q. And in what ares did you work at that time?

A 1 worked in Corporate Cost Accounting.

Q. And then did you leave Baxter for a period of time?
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A Yes

Q And did you work elsewhere in industry?
A. Yes. I moved to Abbott Laboratorics and worked
in their Diagnostics Division.

Q. And at some later point in time, did you rejomn
the Baxter organization?

A Yes

Q. When?
A In 198S.
Q All ngnt
And what was the nature of your job and your
job respounsibilitics at that point?

A lemPren.htdOpmmsfuhth

A Pnhmdcmﬁ:mmwfuthcd:m
market We worked oo making sutamated instruments for

mass screcning of hybridomas, which 1s a monocional
aatibody technology technique.

Q. And did you reccive 3 promotion at some point
after that?
A Y

Q. What was that?
A. From that point, | was promoted to General Manager
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A. That was the begioming of 1988.

Q- All right
And then what was the next position that you
beid with Baxter?
A. From there 1 moved to Vice President of Business
Development for Blood Substinxte Group. I had mentiooned

cariier we're mterested in bemogiobin solutions, which
is solutions that are being designed to substitute for
blood

Q. And when did you take over your cizrent — when did
you first become associated with the Baxter Immuono Therapy
Division, which you now head?

A. 1t was June of 1992,

Q. And have you been with that division, the Baxter
Immuno Therapy Division, continnously since that time?
A. Yes, 1 have

Q. And at the time you came to the Immuno Therapy
Division, did Baxter already have a license to the

Civin patents?

A Yes, we did

MR. ELLIS: rlaintiffs' No. 674, picase.
szlwmchhmmm.yuﬁm?

THE COUKT: Yex.

(Mr. Ellis handed the exhibit to the
witness )

BY MR. E1L1LIS:

Q Mr. Mmym@fyhdmﬁrﬂn
jury?

A. Yez. This is the agreement between Baxter and
Becton Dickinson on Curt Givin's technology.

Q. And when was that agreement entered?

A. Aungust 1990,

Q. And do you know what division of Becton Dicianson
provided Baxter the techmology that was licensed under
that agrecment?

A. Yes It was Becton Dickinson Immuno Cytometry
Systems or 8DLS, as they call it |

Q. What does mmmuno Cytinetry mesn?

A. Loog word. Imommo cytometry stands for snalyzing
cells or large populstions of cells through a technology
called flow, and that's called immmo cytometry, where
large populstions of cclls are actinally, by using &
fluid, they flow pest a counter coc at a time. And by
using an sntibody to attach to those ceils and then
labeling that antibody, you czn count ceils, you can
scgregate cells, whatever, It's very clever technology.
Q. Now, does — in that time frame, did Becton
Page 290 - Page 293




Multi-Page ™

mz

1 A Npo, it did not.
Q. Now, what was the Baxter Division an the other
side of that transaction at the time the license was
negotsted?
A. Al the time of the license, it was Fenwall
(pbooetic) Division.
Q. What was the general business of Fepwall at that
time?
A. Feowall makes products. | mention we're in the
transfusion business. Fenwall makes products that are
used by blood centers and hospitals to collect and
handle and process blood, anywhere from the blood
bag. And if you have donated blood, it's likely in a
Fenwall blood container, through apharesis equuipment or
equipment to handie blood.
Q.- All right
Now, when you take s patent license, like the
Becton Dickinson license, or when you get that license,
Mr. Osth, is that enough to enable you to tumn around
the next day and start selling therapeutic products?
A. No, not even close.
Q. All nght
What kind of effort does a company like
Baxter have to engage in when it gets the kind of
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license that it got from Becton Dickinson?
A. Subsequent to the license, you need to start
developing a product that is — m this case, the — sny
biologics that are necessary to operste the system. You
peed to then enter into your own internal trials, to
confirm that the product works according to your own
specification.
Then go through clinical trials outside of
your organization, through safety trial, through cfficacy
trial. Just basically it's a number of more and more
scvere tests of the product, and then, of course, through
licensure by whatever Government agency is licensing that
particolsr product.
Q. So even when you'‘ve got 8 product that you think
it works well, you can't just go out and start seiling
it?
A. That is exactly right. There are other tests that
the system must go through and other reviews that the
systcms must go through. _
Q. Now, during the first, ict's sxy year to year and
a halfl after Baxter acquired the license, can you tell
23 me what was done with the Civin technology?
24 A The first year and a balf would be through most of
25 ‘91 and into a little bit of earty ‘92
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We looked at various prototype systems,
designing some carly systems. We started with an

mstrument called our Maxsep (phooetic), which was at
that time a sysiem designed to negatively select or
sclect out cells, such as s tumaor sell We tried to
determine if we could use for, in this case, positive
sclection.

We're looking at using Curt Civin's techmology
to specifically seiect the stem cell as opposed to get rid
of a tumor scll. In working through that, we determined
that that really would not be the best instrumentstion or
basic system to use. SO we came up with snother
instrument, which we at that time called a Post Sep
(phooetic).

Q. And spproximately when in time was the first
prototype of 8 Chi4-positive sciection device built by
Baxter?

A. The first coc was in late ‘9], was the first

Posi Scp in that time frame.

Q. When it took the license from Becton Dickinson,
had Baxter received any prototype of a8 (D34-posiii™se
cell selection system from Becton Dicdkcinson?
A. No, not st all. In fact, as I mentioned, Becton
Dickinson is a diagnostics company, working in
diagnostics. We were on the therspeutic side.

Page 297
Q. By the way, do you remember spproximately bow
many different CD34 antibodies Baxter recsived from
Becton Dickinson?
A. Yez ]belicve it was scven, It was six or seven,
at any rate. It was certainly s decent sumber.
Q All ngit
from Becton Dickinson restrict Baxter to using just
those Civin CT64 antibodies?
A. Oh, no, no. The license was for use of soy CDo4
sntibody, but we just happened to get seven from Becton
Dickinson.
Q. But as you understood it, the license agreement
lef you free to go out and use anybody else’s CD4
satibody that you could acquire rights to?
A. Ob, sbeolutely.
Q. Now, ooce Baxter had come up with this first
positive sclection prototype that you refarred to, I
think you szid it was around iste '91, what did it do
with that prototype?
A. We gave it to Curt Civin to use in his Iaborstory.
Q All nght
by Dr. Civin using that prototype?
A. The initial work was testing in a lsboratory, or

Page 294 - Page 297
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let's say on the lsb bench, testing to make sure that
the system did, in fact, scparate stem cells out from
2 normal sell population. So it was a functional cell
scparation tesung.

Q. In other words, it caunght the night fish?

A. Exactly, Exactly.

Q. All right.

And did that prototype catch the right
fish?

A- It caught the right fish. Yu.nr
Q All nght.

Doyoumﬂﬁubr Civin made a report in
or sbout May of 19927  think it was referred to
yesterdsy. Reporting to the FDA that he bad dooe same
successful cell selections?
A. I don't remember the specific report. 1 know that
it was made.

Q Al right |

Now, at that tme, had there been any
mlmmnmafd]ssdeaadmthth:spmtmype
device to umans?

A No. .

Q. By the way, in the time frame that we were just

talking about, the latter part of 1991, early 1992, was
there an organization patural change at Baxter which

&..

affected the development of this particular product
line? -
A Yes. Yes, there was
Q. All night.
Would you just tell the jury s little about

that?

A- Yes | mentioned earlier that when the original
license with Becton Dickinson was signed, it was signed by
the Fenwall Division. And I meationed the role of Feawall
Division in transfusion medicine.

That's a pretty vast arrey of issues t0 deal
with in supporting biood centers on a8 worldwide basis.
And to be struight, the projects, such as — as the
utilization of the Curt Civin technology were kind of
falling down on the priority scale. ] think we all know
that in big compenies, that there are lots of priorities.
And big divisions, which Feawall is a big division, there
are lots of prioritics. -

So we determimed to put a focus on this plus
Immumo Therspy Division, to give thern more focus and
more emphasig,

Q. Did that decision lead to additional resources

24 being invested over time in this project?
25 A Yes, there were There were additional resources

W 08 ~J O WA & W N e

bt bed
O 08 -3 O r & U 00 = O

20
a1
2
ya
24
25

W 00 ~d O U & W N

Gt Pas pus Pub fms b D
O W A WV NN = O

o
o8 ~J

st
O

2uReESR

25

Multz-P c“‘
Page 298§

Page 300

added.

Q Now, after Dr. Civin made his report that be had

sctually used a device to get —~ bad gotten the right

fish, gotten the right cells using that prototype devic,

did Baxter ask Dr. Civin whether he could try the device

for some actual transplants?

A Yes

Q. Let me ask you this: Were such transplants

carnied out? '

A Yes, they were

Q Okay.
Andquywimm&ymnd

out?

A. It was second half of 1992,

- Q. Were thoee sort of official Baxter sponsored

trials?
A. No, no. That was under s trial sponsored by Dr.
Q. Did Baxter continue engineering work on its device
during this latter half of 1992 and continuing into
19937

A Yes

Q. And at some point in time, did Baxter start working
on actually two diflerent devices that used Dr. Gvin's
technology?

Page 301
A Yex, we did
Q All right.
What was the first of those devices?
A. The first other alternate device was called the
Isolex 50. And this was — sorry for the coding — 50
stands for 50 milliliters, which does not mean much
outside of the context of what we're doing. But it means
a fairly small-sized sample. It was designed for the
rescarch mariaet is what I'm really getting at.
Q And then was there also at some pomt another
product that was under development?
A Yes. When we finished the 50, we started
developing the Isolex 300, which is for 300 miliiliters.
which is sized such that it could be vsed for an aduit
transplant,
Q All nght
And when did — strike that,
At same time did Baxter actually start
sciling the Isolex 507
A Yes Wemwd:ﬂqthlnlnﬁmahum
Februsry of 1993. | mught have been January,
February; first quarter of 1993.
Q- And was it necessery to get any kind of spprovals
or do clinical trials for that particular device?
A No. The Isolex 50, again, is a rescarch device,

- Page 298 - Page 301
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not designed for human transpiants, 30 you do pot need
clinicals or FDA spproval to mariket that product.

Q. Has that product been a successful product?
A. Yes, it has, globally, on & woridwide basis.
Q. Now, tuming to the Isolex 300, the device that is

actually intended to produce cell suspensions that can
then be transplanted to bumans, 1 believe you referred
to that as a therapeutic product; is that right?

A Yes

Q. And you testified before that before such a product
can be sold, that there is a formal process that has to

be gone through; right?

O 00 -3 O s & W N v
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Q. ] am going 1o ask you to tell the jury a little
mare about that process.

Once you've got a therapeutic product that
you think works fairly well, what do you have to do if
you want to be able to actually go ahcad and sell that

product?

A. The — you bave to go through & licensing procese.
And that effectively is a three-step process of, first,
daing safety trials, which are called phase ones, or let's
‘call it step one, and then phase two, which are efficacy,
or step two. And then phase three are further efficacy
trials, in order to get licensure.
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Q. All nght.

Genenally, what is the purpose of those

trials?

A. The purpose of the trials is — and taking it step

at 3 time, step ooe is to confirm that by utilizing
whatever the product is, you are pot putting the patient
at tndue risk. That's why it's a safety tnial

Phase two, or step two, is to coafirm that by
using this, now you've aiready shown that the patient is
not st undue risk, but now you are trying to show that,
in fact, you are providing some therapeutic value, or the
patient is getting better.

And phase three are typically a rendomized
format, to confirm against some standard, even further,
Mhpﬁnnﬁmudﬁmnu
supposed to do.

Q. And bow long do such trials usually take before you
can actusally get, in this country, FDA approval?

A Altogether, all phase one, two and three?

Q. That'sright. On a — mrange.
A. Say twu, three, four years. _
Q. And is the duration of the trisls, that is to sy
23 how long they last, is that something that's entirety
24 within the cootrol of the company that wants to seil
25 the product?
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A. Not eatirely, ng, it's not.

Q. Why 15 that?

A. Well, there are 2 couple of factors. First, that
the ~ the research that is bexng done can go faster or
siower. Also, the FDA ofien has questions, et cetera,
Q. Now -

‘A About thig.

Q. In doing the clinical trials, sre you relying on
outside rescarchers to do the trials?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And can you control their schedules?

A. No, sir. -

Q. Okny.

With respect to the Isolex 300, which is the
Baxter therapeutic product, when, to the best of your
knowledge, did Baxter start ity own clinical trials of
the therapeutic products?

A. I'm sorry. This is for the Isolex 3007

Q That's night
A. The Isoiex 300, we started our first trial in mid-
1993, mid to iate 1993.

Q. And when, if you know, approximately when had
CellPro started the clinmical trials of its therapeutic

prodoct?
A. It must have been early *91.

Page 305
Q And when did CellPro finally get the FDA spproval
that Mr. Bloomberg was referring to?
A. They got it in December of 1996.
Q. So how long did it take them, spproximately?
A. Five snd a half yearx.
Q. Now, have the clinical trials of the Baxter Isolex
300 been successful?
A. Very successful, yes.
Q. And has Baxter actually started selling that Isolex
300 device outside of the United States?
A Yes It's on the market in Exxope.
Q. Andmmddﬂmhnprm
spproval procedure?
A Yes, we did.
Q And to sstisfy the Europesn suthority that the
product was safe snd effective?
A Yes, we did
Q- And did CellPro also rec=ive approval for 1ts
product in Ewrope before it reczaved approval in the
United States?
A Yes, they did
Q. Have physiciang in this country, m the U.S,, been
using the Isolex 300 for clinical trials with real
patients?
A Yﬁ.theyhn:. Infnz.uehnul:pmher

Page 302 - Page 305
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Page 306
of them under way.,

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor. Move to
strike.

THE COURT: Overruled.

BY MR. E1LLIS:

Q. By the way — and this is a question | was gomg to

ask you before, Mr. Osth, what kind of — what technique
do the Baxter devices use to scparate out the CD34 cells,
the fish, once they've hooked them with the CD34 antibody?
A. We use a technique that has - that utilizeg s
magnetic bead. If 1 can take just 2 second o explain
that, we take an antibody — in fact, if you think of the
cell as my hand, although obviously it's a lot smaller,
it has on its cell surface antigens which are unique and
and special nature of what Dr. Civin did, is found that
this particular CD34 sntigen, cell surface sntigen was on
stemn cells and uniquely there. So we take an satibody,
put it onto that And we attach to that a magnetic
particle. Very small In fact, much smaller than the
cell. And it attaches by way of this antibody to the
cell. So it's now bound to the cell.

So just think I've it as kind of velcroed
in there for the moment. -

And then it's very smple. We simply turn oo
Page 3(
a magnet that pulls these celis off to the side. All the
other cells of which prior to that would be — 98 percent
of the cells are not stem cells. Only about 2 percent
are stem cells. Al those other cells, we just sxply
wash out. Very siomple. We just wash out and put
another solution in.

Then turn Osth magnet. These cells with
the magnetic beads go back into solution and then we
have also another technology to remove the bead from the
cell, turn the magnet on again.  That pulls the now
scparate magnetz off to the side and you've got a
solution of stem cells.

Q. Now, was that s technology, that magnetic bead
technology that was in existence at the time Baxter
took a license from Becton Dickinson?

A. We had — no, not for positive seiection. _

Q No. I'm asking, did magnetic bead technology, not
in the particular product, but was the general technique
known?

A Yes, it wag -

Q And was it, in fact, being used by Baxter?

A Yes, we were,

Q- Now, you've just described how the — how the
process works in the Baxter device.

Woulid the Baxter device work without CD34
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A. Yes it is. It's a method of attachment
Q- All nght.
Docs Baxter need that technology?
A. No, not st all.
Q. Did it need it m 19907
A. We did not need it in 1990; as we had our bead
technology already.
Q. What kind of response bas Baxter received from
doctors in the United States and Europe with respect to
the Isolex 300 product?
THE COURT: Overruled
THE WITNESS: Could you repest the question,

Page 309
please?

BY MR. F11IS:

Q- Yex. My question was, what kind of response has Baxter
received from doctors in the United States and Europe with
respect to the Isolex 300 prodnct?

A. We've gotten very favorable responses.  Our customers
love it.

Q. Have a sumber of the doctors who used the CellPro
device and the Baxter device reported their results in

the medical journals?

A. Absolutely.
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cvidence. The witness is going to testify about a

Q - arec you awzre of any situstions where, at the

time Baxter acquired technology from somebody else, Baxter
did not intend to use that technology in a product that

it made?

A. No. Baxter, when it licenses technology, intends

to make products from that technology.

Q Allnght

Page 31(C Pege 312
1 A No I'msorry. Can you ask — | want Lo make sure
Q. And has 2 stody been done of the published reports 2 I've got that right
in the medical journals? 3 Q Sure
A Yes ‘ During the time that you bave been employed by
Q. And what does that study show? S Baxter -
MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor. Best 1 6 A Mm-bmm,
7
8
9
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17 Q. 17 rights to the Civin patents?
18 results published in medical journals was? 18 A Yes, Ihave
19 A Yes, it was s compilation of results that were 19 Q And what was the first compeny to take coe of
20 previously published in medical journals. 20 thoee licenses from Baxter?
21 Q. And is it your understanding that publications o 21 A Applied Immune Sciences, or AIS.
22 medical journals are generally reviewed, poer-reviewed, 2 MER. JANSEN: Objection.
23 before they are published? .. 3 THE COURT: You msy not be able to visually
24 A Yes, they are thyucrwzewedpna'to 24 sce him, but when you see him stand up, you might just
25 publication. | 25 hesitate before you give an answer.
Page 311 Page 313

THE WIINESS: Sure.

THE COURT: Overruled

MR ELLYS: Plemmtiffs' Exhibnt No. 421,
picase.

THE COURT: If you can't see Mr. Janeen, I'll
gct him to move the podinm over a little bat.

THE WITNESS: ] can sce him,

Q. And do you have an understanding of what this
mMmdchnﬁmmww
journals showed?
A Yes

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor., Hearszy.

THE COURT: Why don't you move on to apother
tupmmdﬂnmhmkmdwe'lltﬂkahunthsm
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the break. THE COURT: If you see him stand up, hold off
MR. ELLIS: All night. 'Ihsﬁnc,yur on your saswer until | get & chance to rule.
10 Homor. 10 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
11 BY MR. ELLIS: 11 (Pavse.)
12 Q. You talked s littlc while ago, Mr. Osth, about the 12 MR. ELLIS: Mxy I approach the witness, your
13 clinical trials that have been yder way with respect to 13 Hooor?
14 the Baxter product. And hay’the FDA permitted Baxter to 14 THE COURT: Yes.
15 file its final request for pre-mariket approval? 15 (Mr. Ellis handed an exhibit to the witnesg )
16 A Yes, they have 16 BY MR. ELLIS:

bt
)

Q Mr. Osth, I've handed you a document that has been
marked Plaintiffs’ Exhibit No. 421.
Is this a copy of the license agreement that

bt
o |

Q. Anthhmdar.?'.
A. It has been dooe. It was done a week ago last — o

week ago Mondsy, We filed with the FDA for approval for

| ]
o
P
o8

b
O
ot
O

20 our Isolex technology, Isolex 300 technology. 20 was ncgotiated with Applied Immune Sciences or ALS?
2] Q. Dunng your employment with Baxter, Mr. Osth, are 21 A Yes itis

22 you sware of any situation where, at the time Baxter took 22 Q Al nght

23 s license to a particular technology, Baxter did not 23 When was that dooe?

A It was December of 1992,
Q. All night

24

24 intend to use that technology itself in & product that it
25 was going to male?

R
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So that was after — or a couple of years
after the time that Baxter got the license agreement
from Becton Dicianson; is that right?
A Yes. The license agreement was August of '90.
Q. All nght.

Could you describe the business circumstances
that gave rise to that license negotiation?
A. Yes. In geaeral, the —~ we knew that, or we were
that they were proceeding oo using stem celdl selection
in gene therapy and in certatn AIDS or HLV -type

We were not at the time focusing on those
areas, SO it was complimentary to what we were doing.
And, in fact, amtually supportive of what we were doing.
Q. All nght

And st that time did Baxter expect that it
would be competing bead to head with AIS when it gave it
that license?
A. Not at all. As a matter of fact, it's important
to understand in technologies that are as important as
the Curt Civin techmology that there are vast spplications
of these, Any ooe company does not have the capability
of proceeding on all of thess. And this was a particular
wwwﬁﬂm&mmMMm
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it would allow the application of the technology across a
brosder spectrum.

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honar. Move to
strike. Noaresponsive.

THE COURT: Did suybody hexr that? [ didn‘t —

MR. JANSEN: 1 gpologize, your Honor. I move
to strike. Nonrespoasive.

THE COURT: Overruled.
BY MR ELLIS: | -
Q. In deciding what roysity rate you were willing to
take in that license, did you take into account what
Baxter's own royalty obligations to Becton Dickinson
would be? In other words, what it would have to pey
upstream to Becton Diclanson?
A. Absolutely. ’
Q. And bow did you take that into account?
A. Well, we —

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor.
Relevance. |

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Okxy. In answering the question,
we, of course, wanted our — to get what we were going to

pey Becton Dickinson, plus a very high reward, above and
beyond that, -
BY MR. ELLIS: N

1

O 00 ~) OO VW b W W

bt Gt B et B s
W & W N ~O

g b b
00 ~3 O

-
O

RIBN2Y

Q@ 00 ~J O W & W N

Gt bt Bt G e b
W & W N =

16
17
18
19
20
21
p o
Px
24
p =~

Multi-Page ™

Page 316
Q Now, was there some kind of 8 pre-existing
reiationship between Baxter and Als?
A. Yes, there was,
Q All night.
Wouid you just teil us what that was?
A. Yes. We had an equity relationship in Applied
nmune Scxences, which teans we owned same stock in them
Q. All right.
A. Of sbout 6, 7 percent.
Q. And did that ownership of 6 or 7 parcent of their
stock give you the ability to cootrol the license '
agreement?
A. Not even close.
Q All right.
A. No, it did not.
Q All right.
A Is the direct asnswer.
Q. CellPro's expert witness, who we bave not heard
from yet, bas filed a report in which he suggests that
maybe this licenee wasn't negotiated at arm's length,
Would that be a correct conciusion?
MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor.
THE COURT: Argumentative? Overruled.
MR. JANSEN: Among others.
THE WITNESS: I'm sarry. Would you repeat

Page 317

the question, then, please?
BY MR E11IS:
Q. CellPro's expert witness on damages, Mr. Kiley,
bas suggested that maybe this Baxter/ArS license
agrecment wasn't negotisted at arm's length. And I'm
asking whether, based on your experience negotisting
that agreement, whether that is true or accurste?
MR JANSEN: Objection, your Hooor. Lack
of foundation.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: The ~— | just wish samebody —
that the person that said that had watched the
negotiations. [ was there, and they ware — very
contentious at timeg, ] wouid describe them as
sbsolutely arm's length
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q. Now, as | understand the terms of that license, AIS
agreed to pey Baxter a royalty rate of 16 parcent based on
50 percent of the value of their sales; is that correct?
MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor.
Relevancy.
THE COURT: Ovaruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes, that's correct.
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q. And what does that work out to as a percentage of

Page 314 - Page 317
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total sales?

A. Yes. This - this formula is very complicated. But
it does, to simplify it down, you pay 16 percent, but on
haif of the content of the product, which means on total
sales it's 8 peroent. That's for & therapeutic product,

Q. And in addition to that peroentage royalty over time,
Mmmmmlﬂw&mmmw

Now, can you tell the jury what some of the
reasons, from your perspective as 8 businessman, what some
of the reasons are for wanting to have some psyment in
cash up front?

A. There are a couple of reasons to want up-front
payments. But, cartuinly, ooe of them is to, because we
have our own investments in the technology, that we are
continuing oo an ongoing basis and that additional money
can fund that investment. But another one, and it's

just as importsnt, is it value dates the sincerity of

might know, with a royalty, you don't have to pay a
royaity, necessarily, if the product never goes to

market.

But an up-froat peyment is something certzin,
So it's also that certainty of payment that is invalved.
Q. Now, was the AIS license the first time Baxter
had — well, strike that. | should ask you a prelimmnary
question.

As you understood the Baxter license fram
Becton Dickinson, did Baxter acquire exclusive nights to
manufacture and sell the antibody or products using the
sntibody m the therzpautic field?

A. The ficld was — yes. The ficld was therapeutic
snd therapeutic rescarch,

Q. And was the AIS license the first time that you,
Baxter, actually gave up that exclusivity to the
therapeutic field?

A. Yes, that was the first time,

Q. Now, when you have exclusive rights to a particular
technology, or exclusive rights to that techmology in a
particular field, is there some risk to you if you sct
that royalty rate too low?

A. Oh, absolutely.

22 Q. All right

ys
24

Would you tell the jury, from a businessman's
perspective, why it is that you are concerned not to set

25 the royalty rate too low the first time that you license

O 0 -3 O W & WV N ~-™
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Ml.ll ti‘P -

reasons why you want to mske sure it i3 valued ~ valued
very well.
In addition, this is technology that is still
in its carly stages. And you don't know yet how valuable
it can be.
And we had thoughtx, we had theones, we had
bopes. We didn‘t know. And we know a lot more now.
You want to establish a royalty at what would

13 be s very sppropriste rate.

Q. And if your hopes or expectstions for the
technology don't work out, what does the licensee pay?
A. Well, that's the interesting other side of that,

is because if it doesa't work, there are no product
sales. There's no royalty eflectively.
Q. Now, at some later potnt in time, did Baxter grant
another license for the Givin patents to another company”?
A Yes wedid

Q. All nght

And what compeany was that?
A. That was Systemics Corporation.
Q. All nght.

b b s
N - 0O
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And was that also a license that permitted

Systemics to manufacture a therapeutic product?
A Yex, 1t was.
Q- All nght.
And o that situation, did Baxter expect that
Systemics was going to be marieting a product ~ strike
that,

Let me ask you s question sbout time frame

O 00 ~3 O AW & W N ™=

first.
A. Mm-hmm,

Q- Doymmlllpmmdywhthm
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(Mz. Ellis handed s exhibit to the witness.)
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

bt G e
O 00 ~

(Peusc.)
BY MR. ELLIS:

Q- ] am going to point out to you, Mr. Osth, there are
a couple of pages ncer the end where same information was,
] think, removed by counsel Camplete copics of those
pages have now been given to the counsel for the other
side. I'm not asking you about those pages specifically,

- Page 318 - Page 321
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A Yes, with Systemics.

Q. And is that PlxintifT"s Exhibit No. 4207

A Yes, it's Plaintif's Exhibit No. 420.

Q. Now, az the time that agreement was signed, did
Baxter understand that Systemics, under this license,
would be marketing a product that was directly
head-to-head competitive with the products that Baxter

O 00 ~) O W & W N

bt b
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o T
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was marketing? I'm sacry. That Baxter was developing
and mtended to sell?

A Yes They did not — they were not head to head.

Q. What kind of product line did you understand that

they were going to develop?

A. They were aiming at & very interesting product, is a
subset of CD34. Actually, CIy34 and two other markers,

which takes what is now already s small population of
stem cells and actually, by using two other markers, gets
to a population that is approxmmately ] to 2 percent even
of the stem cell population.
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Remember, | said stem celis are roughly 1 to
2 pereent of the cells Now it's vexry — down to that, -
very specialized subset of unique spplications.
Q. Was that an area of application of this technology
that Baxter itself had any interest in at that time?
A. No. We had no interest m that We were looking
at the full CD34 population. -
Q. Did Baxter have any stock ownership m Systemics?
A. No, we did not.
Q. And am I nght, Mr. Osth, in understanding that the
royalty rate m the Systemics agreement is very similar
to that in the AIS agreement?
MR. JANSEN: Objection. Relevance.
THE COURT: Overruled
THE WITNESS: The royaity rate is the same

O 00 ~) O U & W N ™

bk pd et et et et Pl bt e
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A. Yes. That's the math It becomes an §-percent
royalty upon the total product.

e
-

I should add onc thing, to maie sure I'm clear
oa it, though. That's oo therapeutic product. There's
also & section in there that deals with research
products. And that is — the math gets in — in here
again, it's § percent on 50 peroent, or 4 percent of

RRugpgey

Page 3

Page 324
1 the total products sold into the research mariet

Q. I'm going to0 ask you, Mr. Osth, to think abhout
two different licensing situznions.

Onoe, where the liccosees businesg, is not
directly competitive with yours, and snother, where the
6 licensee is gotng to be competing bead-on with yoo,
7 Is there a difference mn the wry that you
8 as s businessman approsch those two situations?

9 A Oh, yes, very defmitely.

10 Q Why is that?
11 A Well, let me go back to what ] was szying a little

12 bit earlier. In this kand of echnology, CD34-type

13 technology that Dr. Civin crested, there are vast pses

14 of it. And 0o one company can sttack every ooe. It

15 actually is an advantage to Baxter and to the worid to

16 have these areas, as many arcas as possible, addressed.

17 So if companics are ziming at different areas,

18 that's more complimentary sreas, that's good. And we want
19 todo that -
20 If, however — realize, agxin, this vast area,

2] we're focusing oo ooc area. If there's & company going

22 after exactly that same ares, that's taking profits

23 us. That's taking s us and Jzu
24 Q. By the way, let me just go back to the Becton -
25 Dicianson license agreement,

Wnm & W N

P* ’

Do you have an understanding, based on that
agreement, as to what Baxwer's obligations are for
royalties to Becton Diclanson?

A Yes, 1do

Q- All right

And what caunrently, does Baxter have to
pay Becton Dickinson as a royalty rate?

A. Okzy. Bere gocs the math sagmin, It's —it's 11
peroent in balf, because of the S0 peroent, so it's 5-12
10 percent in the first five years. Then there's some

11 adjustments, where it's redoced a bit after that,

12 Q All nght

13 But at least for the mitial five years

14 after there's a commercial product, it's 5-1/2 percent?
15 A That's exactly right. For the first five years

16 afier becommg a commeraial product, which are Jae
17 citical yesrs in any prodx life,

18 Q. If you were going into s negotiation with a

19 head-to-hesd commpetitor, ar samebody you expected to be
20 s bead-to-head competitar, and you knew that licensing
21 them would give them ahead start over you in the market,
22 is that something that woold make & difference m the
23 licens; v

24 A That would shsolutely make s difference.

25 Q. Andwhywmldnmbuhﬂm?

Page 322 - Page 325
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A Well, not caly with the head start and the
advantage that ~ of timing that wouid take — be
established — establish them in 2 position in the
market, which would be very difficult for us to move
into later on. |
Q. Now, yoa understand that the plaintiffs claim here is
that CellPro has belped itseif to & bead start m the
market by proceeding to make a product without a license
from Baxter; correct? -
" MR JANSEN: Objection. Argumentstive.

THE COURT: Overruled,

THE WITNESS: Would you say that agmin,
please?
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q. Ymmdu'mdthnﬂ:cplamnﬁsclumhm::s
that CellPro has helped itself to a bead start in the
market?

MR. JANSEN: Same objection, your Honor.

MR. ELLIS: Can ] just finish the question
before the objection?

THE COURT: I've already overruied the
objection, $O you can restate it. -

MR. ELLIS: YCs.
8Y MR. ELLIS:
Q. Has the fact that CellPro ~ stnike that,

Page 32
Do you understand that it's the plaintiffs’
claim that CellPro helped itseif to a head start by
proceeding without a license from Baxter?
A Yes
Q. Now, hutiutfactmjmed or burt Baxter?

THE COURT: 1 think it's — ] think ooce
ywvcmmlnaiﬂ:objmm.ywdm'tnmdto
repext it

Do you remember the"question?

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. Yes. Let's go back
and repeat that, please?

THE COURT: This time don't object, please
BY MR. E11IS:

Q- Could you tell the jury how that bas hurt Baxter?
In general terms?

A. In genenal terms, baving — they put a product m

the maricet ahead of us, and were sbie to put data mto
the market on that product.
Q. And will that — bhas that affected Baxter already?
A. That has affected us already, yes, it has.
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Q. Will that continue to effect you 1n the future?
A. It will continue to affect us, as it's also
difTicuit in marketing & product to overcome a lead of
snother company.

Q. Now, during the time that a company is dotng the R&D
to came up with a therspeutic product, and testing and
improving that product and going through clinical trials
and preparing its spplicstion to the FDA aad up to the
point it eventually gets approval to make that product,
does it narmally make 8 profit oo the product?

A Notstall It's investing in the product through

that eatire period of time.
Q. On 2 rough arder of magnitnde, Mr. Osth, what kind
of investment is one talking about to bring a therspeutic
product fike this from conception to full market lsunch?
A. Ob, the investment is millions of dollarx. It counld
casily in a product like this, casily be S0 miliion or
more.
Q. So you are making an tnvestment of up to 50 million
or 50 and you are oot making suy profit while you're
doing it; is that right?
A. Not 3 penny during that period of time.

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor. This is
leading.

THE COURT: Overruled

Page 329

BY MR. E111S8:
Whycbm;mtﬂntmymlwd

pmd:nwtnctlrynmtmtombmypoﬁ:m

the short range?

A. Oh, because of the value in the loog ron.  Compemics

do this all the time, doinvest mtheshort nm m &

product that's going to provide great value in the loog

Tun.

By the way, value is, of course, medical vaine
and fmancial value, both. Andmwetcm&mnl
business, it's medical value also.

Q- And when someone agrees in & license negotiation to
pey S percent or sn 8 percent or a 10-percent royalty,
does that cost them smything at the time?

A. No. |

MR. JANSEN: Objection. Lack of foundation.

THE WITNESS: Sarty.

THE COURT: Overruled.
BY MR. E1L1IS:
Q. Now, putting aside sny up-front payment that is made
far the license, if the product does not success, or if
the licensee never makes any sales, what does that royalty
rate cost the licensee?
A. It costs the licensee nothing.

MR ELLIS: Mym.MrM

Page 326 - Page 329
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Page 33C

MR. JANSEN: Your Honar, [ have 2 notebook of
exhibits | may cover with Mr. Osth.  May [ present one to
the Court?

THE COURT: All nght.

MR. JANSEN: May I also hand one to Mr. Osth,
your Hooor?

THE COURT: YCs.

Do you have a st for counsel?

MR. JANSEN: No. | can give him a list.

THE COURT: Why doa't you give him a list?

MR. JANSEN: Sure. |
- Mer. Ellis, may I give you g list of the
exhibits?

MR. E111S: Yes

MR. JANSEN: DX-232, DX-330, DX - I'm
SXTY ~— PX-491, DX-637.

MR. ELLIS: Slow down just a second. Justa

I got PX-451.

MR. JANSEN: Sure.

(Pause.)

THE COUKT: mmmm,whydm't-
Mr. Ellis, you cxn stand next to the witness and if be has

a sct of exhibits in front of hjm, you can follow along 80
you'll see what he's got. And then ag the exhibits are

Page 331

referred to, maybe people will get the legal staff to
pull the papers together s0 you can use them.
MR. ELLIS: | think that's a helpful
suggestion, your Hooor.
(Mr. Jansn handed 2 notebook to the witness.)
THE COURT: You're not allowed to whisper
snything to him when you are over thexe; all right?
MR. ELLIS: 1 won't, your Hooor.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Now, Mr. Osth, on your direct exarunstion, you
indicated that you began with Baxter in sbout 19777
A Yes
Q. And s0 you have been with Baxter a loog time;
carrect?
A. 1should repext. It's important to understand I was
with Baxter from '77 to '79 in Corparste Cost Acoounting,
Then I moved to Abbott laboratonics and was there for six
years or 30, returning to Baxter in 1985.
So now ['m with Baxter aimost 12 yemrs
Q. And now included within your responsibilitics ag
the President of the Immumotherapy Division is the
requirement that you develop policies for the licensing
of technology; correct?

A Y
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requirements — are the fact that you negotiate contracts
for the licensing of technology?
A Yes

MR. ELLIS: Excuse me, Mr. Jansen

Your Hooor, might I just pull the chair over
here?

THE COURT: There's one right behind you.

MR ELL1S: Oh

(Panse.)

THE COURT: Let me just ask & question. Mr.
Ware, earlier todsy you gave me & page citstion for the
trial transcript. Can you give me that page citation
again?

MR. WARE: Yex 109.

BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. And what, in gencral, are their responsibilities?
A I'm sarry?

Page 333

Q. And what, in general, are ther responsitnlities?
A. Well, it would depend oo the particular assignment.
Q. They would do, for example, a financial analysis?
A- They might do that, yes.

Q. And they would look at things like cost projections?
A. They could It certainly depends on the situation.
Thn'ta—n‘nmmtumm& On every

t.hm:m:m:hrnpofum

Q. Would you agree that business planning is not &
A. I agree that it's not & precise process.

Q. Indmd.unm.hmplmqmybcavuy

imprecise process; correct?
A It -yes. Yes That's correct

Q. Now, it has been s business practice of Baxter to
require its vanious divisions to prepere sales forecasts;
correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. And that's been a requirement of Baxter for at

least the number of years that you have been with Baxier;
correct?

A. Yes, that's true. There are sanual plans put

Page 330 - Page 333
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together every year.

Q. Now, the Immuumotherapy Division has an annual
budget; correct?

A Yes

Q. And within that annual budget there are sales
projections; correct?

A Yes

Q. And within the anmual bydget, there arc also income
projections; correct?

A Yes -

Q- And that also bas been a practice required by the
management of the Baxter during the period of time that
you've been with Baxter; carrect?

A Yes.

Q. Now,paaod:anyﬂnlmhnwymmmpm
together & business plan; correct?

A Yes

Q Okay. |
Andfu'tbpmodofumﬁ'm 1990 through

1995, tt:m::oﬂ:ﬂ'q:yl)lmhnpqmuhnmhu’
of business plans; carrect?

MR. ELLIS: Ididn't hear the time frame.
MR. JANSEN: Sure.
BY MR. JANSEN:

Q. During the period of time from 1990 through 1995,

Page 335

the Immunotherxpy Divisiorrhas prepared a number of
business plans; correct?

A. 1 think it's tmportant to understand on that that

the Immunotherapy Division was not formed until the very
end of 1991. So I can't speak for the peniod prior to

that, ' |

Also, I armived in June of — of 1992, which

is in my testimoay. So other than that there are a
asumber of plans, yes.
BY MR. JANSEN:

Q. Okny.

Now, financial farecasts are included within
the business plans; correct?
A. They can be. But certainly not absolutely,

Q Okny.

A. And it depends.  You know, every business plan,
cvery business — you're referring to @ business plan;
nght?

Q Right
A. And cxn you define 8 business plan for me, please?
What do you mean by that?

Q- Well, I belicve, Mr. Osth, you used the word
busmess plan earlier m your testimony.

A. Oh, okny.

Q. Okay. -
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A. Well, bow would you define it?

Q- Well, what does 3 business plan mesn to you, sir?

A I'lltell you Rt mesnsit'san ~ it'sa

compilation of mvesttnents and income and projections over

3 long peniod of time, such that you know what you are

going to mvest in a prodixt. You might be mvesting

research, R&D dollars. You might very well be mnvesting

in capital. And you put that against revenucs that would

be projected out into the future, and against any other

benefits or risks of the technology. '
Soit'ssuchthst yougettotheendon a

product-by-product basis, get to & net profit, a
projected net profit.

Q. Now, you are familiar with & group within Baxter
called the Biotech Group; correct? |
A Yes

Q. And.mdaad.hlmotbaqyummua
division within the Biotech Group; correct?

A Itis '

Q. Okay.

Now, there is information with regard to stem
cell selection in the Biotech Group business plan:
correct?

A Well ~-

Page 337

question is unclesr.
THE COURT: Th:obmumdnr

MR. ELLIS: Right.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Could you define which plan you
are talking about?
BY MR. JANSEN: _
Q. I was speaking now, Mr. Osth, about the Biotech
Group business plan.
A. The — each business plan that is put together
focuses on whatever issucs are important at the trme.
It's virinally impossible, just szid the
Biotech business plan. If you are talking about the one
that was just recently put together last few months, the
ZDSWAT 1S YR,
Q. There have been 2 senies of Biotech Group buniness
plans also; correct?
A Yes
Q. And, indeed, in the Biotech Group business plans,
there has been information with regard to stem cell
sclection; truc?
MR. ELLIS: Uncicar, your Hooor, Tume
frame.

THE COURT: As to these objections, you
mmmhlﬁQMtnm
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THE WITNESS: T'll just have to repent the
answer that | gave just a second ago, that vanous
business plans focus on various issues. And I'd bave to
go back and look at the specific business pian to
determine if there was anything oo CD34 in it
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Now, you are familiar with a division of Baxter
called the Fenwall Division?

Q. And prior to 1992, there was information regarding
stem cell selection in the Feawall business plans;
correct?
A. 1don't know.
Q. Do you recall, Mr. Osth, that you testified st an
carlier point in time? Theresvas some testimony that
you gave at an cariier point in time?
A Yes
Q. Now, let me read a portion of that testimony:
*And prior to 1992, the information

products, antibodics, was included within
the Fenwall Division business plans;
correct, sir?”

And your saswer was:

*Outside of the date, I am not
sure of the exact dste, or turnover,
but, yes, carlicr was Feawall.®

A. Then I'm sure that's true,
Q. Mr. Osth, do you have in froat of you a2 documnent in
the folder there that is Exhibit — it's DX-11617

A. DX-11617 Ok=y.

Q. And you've scen this document before; correct, Mr.
Osth?

A. Can I take just a second to look through it?

Q. Sure

A. Itis 1161. This is the memo from Victoria Domas.
Q. Yes. Duted December 4, 1989.

A. Yes. Ihave scen this

Q. And this document is &8 document that's called a

A Yes, itis Preliminary screening documents is an
mmportant part of — of the Baxter evaluation program.
And it‘s important to understand the context. When we're
at the very exrly stage ~ for exampie, if samébody were
to call in, the next Dr. Civin were td call in todsy and
say, We've got the next great techmology, CD134, and we
would iike you to look st it, we would first do a brief
snalysis that might be — might be a week, might be more.
I don't kmow. And then we would put together at that
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tume 8 preliminary screening docurnent which is-m!
sround to vanous units of Baxter.
Omdhth:mthi'swm

but not in detail, becsuse its design is to alert all the
Baxter — units of Baxter.

One of the things that's impartant to

understand about & compeany like Baxter, you know, right
here in town, we've got DuPont, big companies, lots of
greas. It's important that all areas are familiar with
what's going on.  So these documents go around to sxy,
Hey, there's some work going on in this particular sres.
In my hypothetical case, CD134. If snybody cise bas any

. conflict with this or any reason to get involved, just let

us know.
So it's primarily just kind of a flag to
cverybody to let them know that this is happening.
Q Olay.
And Defendant's Exhibit No. 161, this
preliminary screening document, indicated that the
document had been spproved by Tim Anderson. Do you see
thnathehnnmdthcrmpvqm
A Yes

Q Okay.

And Mr. Anderson is your boes?
A He is now, yes. He was oot in 1989.
Q Okny.
Now, you have s confidence in Mr.
Anderson's judgment on business matters?
A Yes, 1 do.
Q Let's take a look, bricfly, at the last page of
the document, this preliminary screening document of
Baxter.

Do you see where 1t says risks?
A Yex, but I'll tell you, bonestly, I've got a
Faxed copy. It's hard to read here. But what'’s your
issoe?
Q We aiso bave a Faxed copy, Mr. Osth. Itis
difficuit to read.
A Yes. Faxes are tough
Q Let's soc the —~ let's see how good we can do.
A Yes. Good.
Q The risks in this December 1989 Baxter business
document are stated as follows:
“Significant scaentific risk is
therspeutic value of stem cell
spplications remzing largely speculative.®
Do you see that?
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A Yes, I do
Q. And it is your judgment that the therapeutic value
of stem cell selection was something that was largely
speculative as of 1989; carrect?
A. No, that is not my judgment. And I shouid repeat
again — again, ] want t0 repest, these are documents
that are put together very quuckly after something is
looked st, and specifically not mesnt to be in-depth
anaiyses. And the fact that it was approved by Tim
Anderson merely ssys that it was approved to be sent
oat.

Remember, to go back to the basics, what [
bad szid was that this is really a flag to the entire ~
to the entire corporation. It is nothing more, nothing
less. And..

Q. Let's take a look, if we can, agzin, Mr. Osth, at
some prior testimony that you've given:

"Question: The therapeutic value

of stem cell sclection was samething

that was largely speculative as of 1989;
correct?”

And your snswer was:

“1 think that's true, yes. That is
my judgment.”

A. Mm-hram,

Page 34
Q That was your testimonry, Mr. Osth?
A Yes I'm sorry. Ispologize. What | was refamning
to when you smid, was this sentence — was that my
judgment, | said 0o, that was — | was reading that out
of the — out of the memn,
Q. Oksmy. All nght

It was your judgment that the therapeutic
value of stem cell sclection was something that was
largely speculative as of 1989; correct?
A. There was speculation, yes.

Q. Now, you are familiar with the financial term
discount ratz, are you not, sir?

A Yex

Q. And what is & discount rate?

A. A discount rate is & factor applied to —~ typicslly,

to a number — for example, if somebody were to say, I'll
pay you & million dollary tcg years from now, you woald
usc a discount rate to adjust the value of that — of

what you would pay for that right now.

What would you normally psy to — to get 8
million dollars 10 years from now? Would you pey
$900,000? $500,0007 Whatever. And it's — it'sa
judgment as to what that dissount rate might be uaing
various factors, such as risk, et cotera,

25 Q. And the more speculative that something is, the
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A. That's typically the case, yes.
Q. Now, you indicated mn your direct examination,
Mr. Osth, that Baxter had entered into an agrecment
with Becton Dickinson; is that correct?
A Yes
Q. And as part of that, befare Baxter entered into
that agreemnent, they went owt and they sought to
determine the nature of the technology that Becton
Dickinson had svailable; correct?
A. The asature of Curt Gvin's technology you're
talking about?
Q. Well, the natizre of Curt Givin's technology and
other technology with regard to stem cell selection;
correct?
A. Ob, I'm sure they did, yex
Q. That would be something that Baxter would do in
the ordinary course of its business?
A. In the ordinary course of business, yes.
Q- Okay. -
And let's refer for a sccond to a document
which is also in your notebook, Mr. Osth. It's
Defendaat's Exhibit No. 702

Do you have that, sir?
A. Just a mmute | assume these are in numencal

Page 345
ordex?
Q. We tried to put them in arder.
A. Okxy. 702. Yes, I havert
Q. Okuy.
A. A memo from Dr. Lake?
Q. To Tim Anderson.
A Yes
Q. You've seen this document before also; correct?
A. Yes, I have Yes [ have. I'm confirming that.
Q. And this is — this is & document dated May 11th,
19907
A Yex itis
Q. And that's a period of time relatively shortly
before October of 19907
A Yex
Q. And who is Bill Lake?
A. Bill Lake worked with — worked in the Fenwall
Division at that time,
Q And what was his postion?
A In 19907
Q. Yex
A. Boy, I doa't =~ be was in the Feawall Division. He
was 8 scientist in the Feawall Division. I'm not sure
more than that
Q. And this memarandum is to Tim Anderson?
' Page 342 - Page 345
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1 through the pretnal order and 1 do not see anything in
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Q. And what was Tim Anderson's position at that time?
A 1= 1'm pretty sure he was President of Feawall
at that tirne. I'm not sure of the exact tning.

there about references to NIH funding being relevant to
reasonsbic royalty caiculation.
Are you sware of any statement in the pretrial

Q Ok=my. order that you are going to rely on facts relevant to
Now, | — that, to prove aoy msatter i issue?
THE COURT: Why don't we take our morming MR. BLOOMBERG: [don't think there's a
break now. We'll take a 15-munute break, until ten of specific reference to NIH funding.

11:00.
| MR. JANSEN: Thank you, your Honor.

cross is over, you can discuss it Bmdwmghspmod
of the break, you shouldn‘t talk about your testimony.
All right? I'm going to stand. Anybody that
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THE COURT: And, in fact, if you go back and
look at the pretrial order, there aven't references to
many facts that you intend to put in isste, It scems to
me that's s real substential deficiency and it's a real
invitation to mischief at the trial.

Now, I've gone back through the expert report
that I was given and I don't see any reference in there
to NIH funding.
Do you have any other basis for showing me
that you put the other side on notice that you will
argue sbout NIH funding with regard to the calcniation

20 w=nts to sit, can sit. 20 of reascoable royaity? If you don't, I don't think it's
2] I've gooe back and looked at this issue sbout 21 sppropriste to argoe in the case.

22 the testimony about the NIH funding. 22 Now, with regard to other issucs that are

23 MR BLOOMBERG: Your Honor, may I address that 23 popping up, partics should expect that I'll do the same
24 briefly, before you — 24 thing. I'm going to go through the pretrial order. I'm
25 THE COURT: All right. That's fine. 25 going to sce the extent to which parties put the other

Page 34 - Page 349

1 MR. BLOOMBERG: ~ address it. ] side on notice in the pretrial order that they mtended
2 The point | would make with respect to NIH 2 to rzise issues, make cootentioos, offer facts into

3 funding is that that's an issue that Mr. Ware raised 3 evidence and argue issues to the jury. And if they are
4 during his direct examination of Dr. Civin, at Page 150 4 pot in the pretrial order, I'll preciude you from doing
5 be asied Dr. Givin about the correction page on the first s it |

6 pege of Exhibit 1, which is the '680 patent. And at Pages 6 I have gone through this isste of the statement
7 158 to 159, be asked Dr. Civin if any of the NIH funding 7 made yesterday at Page 109 m the transcript, that is the
8 at Hopkins was dooc in connection with his work regarding || | 8 Court Reporter recorded it as follows:

9 Civin pstents. And Dx. Civin sid no. 9 * *In correspondence from Baxter, and

J10 On cross-cxamination, be — having been shown 10 the presentation that Baxter made to

11 other NIH grants that he had accoess to with the cancer 11 enother, they suid CellPro was not

12 centex, sxd that he had forgotten that NTH funding. So 12 infringing.*

13 [ think it was appropriate cross~exsmnation in view of 13 Can we look st that letter that, as |

14 Mr. Ware's tmitial examination on the topic. 14 understand it, CellPro is relying on, sce where it is in
15 MR. WARE: 1 would just point out, your 15 the letter that Baxter sxid CellPro was not infringing?
16 Hooor — 16 MR. WARE: ] have the — | actually have the

17 THE COURT: Actually, it sure sounds like 17 serics of letters, because the Court bad asked —

18 Whack-A-Mole to me. 18 THE COURT: Weil, I've got them, becxuse 1

19 Let's go back and talk about obligations a 19 think they are sttached to the bench memo.

20 party has m litigation to disclose facts and contentions. 20 MR WARE: | haven't scen them.

21 And I talk a lot about Interrogstones, because 21 THE COURT: Where is there m this lctter a

2 usually people look to Interrogatonies to belp get notice 2 statement by Baxter that CellPro is not mnfringing?
23 as to what position a party is gotng to take in litigation. 23 MR BLOOMBERG: Your Honor, I think the

24 And we know there are other tools, including 24 statement is in the proceedings before the Washingtoa
25 cxpert reports and the pretrial order. And I've gone back 25 Court

Page 346 - Page 349
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THE COURT: well, was there a basis 1n fact
for telling the jury that there was correspondence from
Baxter that said CellPro was not mininging, because if
it's pot in that correspondence, it needs to be m some
other correspondence or there's no good-faith basis in
fact for making the statement to the jury.

MR. BLOOMBERG: ] think the statement in
the letter is that no infringement lawsuit or claim
contemplated, threatened or even mentioned. |

THE COURT: Right. And you'll concede that
there's some difference between that statement and the
statement that you made to the jury? I'll reread the
statement that the Court Reporter took down. That is,
carrespoadence from Baxter, and the representations that
Baxter made to others —

MR. BLOOMBERG: 1 think - _

THE COURT: They said CellPro was not

MR. BLOOMBERG: I think what I smd was
representations that Baxter made to another Court and
that was a reference to the Washington Court
proceedings, your Honaor.

THE COURT: Well, you don't read that sentence
as making a representation there was correspondence where

Page 351
Baxter tells you you're not infringing? That's how I
read it and that's how I think a ressonable jurar would
bave understood it when they hesrd it

Now, here's the message. I'm going to look at
that pretrial order as a definition of what you intend to
put into evidence in this case and the arguments you
mtend to make to the jury and if they are oot in that
pretrial order and if they are not otherwise disclosed in
expext reports or Interrogatanes, I'm going to preciude
you from doing it.

It's time to stop. It‘s time for you to
recognize you have an obligation 10 put the other side
fairly on notice as to what your positions are. If you
don't, ] won't let you put it en. All right?

MR. BLOOMBERG: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Take s bresk.

(Short recess taken )
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{(Court resumed after the recess, and the
following occurred without the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Before the break, we had a
question sboat bexrsay, what [ thought was a hesrsay
issuc, and that is the testimony about certain public
cases.

MR ELLIS: 1 won't press it, your Honor.,

THE COURT: SO Yoo back off that?

MR ELLIN: Yes

MR. WEISS: We have & problem bere,

THE COURT: All right.
got rerouted, somchow becsase their system wouldn't work.
As a result, now our system does not work. I am unable
to use the videog with regard o cross-examination.

We've, of course, spent a2 lot of time, 3 lot of moncy on
this, and now we can’t do 2. It's rerouted through
theirs. We didn't know about this until yesterday.
- We could take some time to fix it, but then
you have to switch monitars.
~ They brooght in some system, I guess, that
does not work with the other monitors.
THE COURT: YOU may want to sce if we can fix

Page 353

it during the lonch break.
MR. WEISS: Thank you, your Hooor.

MR. WARE: Your Honor, there's an issue coming
up on a sexies of exhibits that will be hard to do other
than st sideber.

THE COURT: Give me the exhibit numbers.

MR. WARE: Yes. | am give you copics also.
The exhibit sumbers are 232, 1164, 284.

(A1 this point the jury entered the courtroom
and took their seats in the box.)

THE OOURT: All right. We're back. We're
SW3Y.

MR. WARE: ] think 1t's 709.

THE COUKT: Do Yoo want to identify the
objection you bave with regard to those? 1 have a
potecbook bere,

MR. WARE: Okzy. 401, 403 and 408.

THE COURT: All night let me take a look
st them.

MR. WARE: Olny.

MR. JANSEN: May | proceed, your Hooor?

THE COUKT: Yes.

BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Mr. Oﬂ.hd'mﬂzhuk.wemém
Defendant's Exiubit No. 702,
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Do you still bave that 1n froot of you?
A Yes I do
Q. And in the first full paragraph afier the — after
the subtitle m the muiddle of the page, it szys:
“Becton Dickinson has scquired a
total of scven snti-CD34 hybridoms cell
lines, which consist of the My-10 linc
from Cart Civin and six other lines
acqqured from Peter Lansdorf in
Vandoef (phonetic).*
Do you see that?
A Yes
Q. And that was what you testified to with regard to
those ~— those ceil lines on your direct exammation?
A Yes
THE COURT: May I mterrupt for s second?
Mr. Ware, 1 probably doa't bave those
documents bere, s0 maybe [ could get them from you.
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19 All right. Sorry to interrupt. Go ahead. 19
20 BY MR. JANSEN: 20
21 Q. Now, do you know what Becton Dickinson paid Dr. 21
22 Lansdorf for the Lansdorf cell lineg? y )
23 A No,Idomm't 3
24 Q. Further on in that paragraph, do you see where it 24
25 25

indicates that Jobns Hopkins had a patent application
) Page 355

reisted to chymopepain?

A. No. Help me, picase.

Q Swe It's actually in the next sentence.

A. Ob, I'm sorry. 1 was looking further down. Yes, |

sec that,
Q. Okay.
And consequently, you would agree that
amongst the technology that Baxter was shown that was
possessed by Becton Dickinson was technology that reiated
not only to the Curt Civin My-10 cell line, but also the
Lansdorf ceil lines and the chymopapain patent
A. [ apalogize. Would you please repest that? |
want to make sure | snswer your question directly.
Q. Okxy. Let's just — let me just read the sentence
to you
A. Okxy. -
Q. "Assocated with the Civin line, BD has
licensed the issned Hopkins patent and
the BD peopie also refer to additional
CIrs m & more recent Hopking patent
application related to the use of
chymopepain.®
Do you see that?
A Ye
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Q. Now, who would have more ~ ket me ack you this:
Do you know Dr. Lake?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And who would bave more expericnce in connection
with evaluating the value of technology, yourself or Dr.
Lake?

A. Oh, I'd ~ that's a ~ s vastly — vastly different
question. Dr. Lake is & superb scientist with much
experience. I'm a busincssperson.

What you are getting are two distinctly
different opinioas and different approaches on things.
Not contradictory, necessarily, but just different
ViEWDOInts.

Q. And would you please turn to the — Page 4 of
Defendant's Exhibit No. 702?

A Yes. I'm oo Page 4.

Q. AnddoymuthemMuyt,mn

sunnary’?

Page 357

A Yes, 1do.
Q. And in that section, i the first sentence, it ssys:
“In my opinion, BD bas property
which would be available for transfer
to Baxter in the form of basic resesrch
data files and notcbooks, manufacturing
purification process, SOP/ZQA tests,
stability and monocional antibody
technology data, aati-CD34 monocional
the anticipated up~froat contract
peyment and would save a mintorum of
three to five years Baxter development. ®
Do you see that?
A Yes
Q. And was that ~ was that — scratch that,
Was a szving of development cffort one of
the things that Baxter connidered in coonection with its
determinstion of a desire to license technology from BD?
A. There are always s lmrge number of factors m
determining — acquiring technology. 1 really — I've —
I'm familiar with this particulsr issoc, and on this
particular one, the three- to five-yesr development time,
I have a disagreement with my good friend, Dr. Lake who
I know very well. And be and ] sre good old friends and
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we've disagreed on many good issues, t0o, and have &
bave 3 -~ bave — always have a good discussion on
1SSUCS. *

So we have —~ it's ~ it's always &

Yo

Q. Now, you've sat at the ncgotisting table with regard
to license negotiations; correct?

A Yes _

Q. And in connection with the times that you've sat at
the negotiating table, you've considered the value of
technology that Baxter has; correct?

A. ] have considered the value of Baxter technalogy,
yes.
Q- And you've also considered the cost of developing
that technology; correct?

A ] sbsolutely have considered the value of - the
cost to develop technology.

Q. And you‘ve also considered whether the technology
that Baxter has is technology that has commercial

A. The — that is always a cinsideration, is what is
the commercial application or value of any technoiogy,
whencver you are discussing it in any cootext.
Q. You've also considered whether the Baxter technology
is technology that works; correct?

| Page 355
A Yes
Q. And, lastly, you've also considered whether there
are alternative technologies: correct?
A Yex
Q. Now, further on in the — in the paragraph, it's
somewhat near the middie, there is's sentence that states:
“One agreement issue which | belicve
is extremely important to the success of
our stem cell program is that any
contract with BD” - and you understand it to be
reference to Becton Dickanson?
A Yes.
Q. - “"should provide Baxte? with access
to all BD monoclonal cell lines which
would be useful ar necessary for the
development of a stem cell seiection

system.
Do you see that?

A Yes
Q. Okny.
And you would agree with that assessment by
Dr. Lake?

A. No, not necessarily. 1 —~1 don't really kmow the
context in which he's discussing this in detail, so [
really can't say whether I would agree with that stxtement

]
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in and of itself or not.
Q. And you didn‘t make sy independent assessment
with regard to this statement?
A. Not on this issue.
Q. And did you ever understand that Dr. Lake was
essentially put in charge of evalusting this technology?
I'm sorry.

Do you understand that Dr. Lake was put in
charpe of evaluating this technology on behalf of Baxtex?
A. Dr. Lake wrote this memo, yex.

Q. And this memo is in the nstore of a doe diligence

memao; correct?
A. Due diligence of a sort, yes.
Q. All nght.

You never told Dr. Lake that you disagreed
correct?

A. ] think it's important to note, and I'm sure you're
aware of the timing of this. In fact, ] think you read
that it was dated Msy 11th, 1990. And I know you and 1
have discussed the fact that ] jomned the division m June
of 1992, loog afier this memo was written,

Q. Now, Dr. Lake is still an employee of Baxter?

A. No, be is not. |

Q. And when did Dr. Lake leave?

Page 361
A. Well, ] — three to four yeurs ago. I'm not sure.

I'd szy about three years ago.
Q. Now, nesr the end of the over — of the overall
summary, the last seatence states:
this assessment and agreed that the
contract should be structured around
the field of stem cell sclection as
opposed to anti-CD34 sntibodies. *

Do you see that?
A Yes, 1do.

Q. Ok=my.

And you would agree that that was the
asscssment of Dr. Lake at or sround Mzy 19907
A. ] am sure - ] cxn only say I'm sure if he wrote
it, that that was hig assessment,

Q. You never ~ you never told Dr. Lake that you
disagreed with that assessment; correct?

A. Not tht statement.

Q. Now, on the iast pege, in the sccond paragraph, it
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A Yes I've got it |

Q. And the first of those less positive aspects was

the Civin — was a reference to the Civin My-10

satibody?

A Yes

Q. And how that — and how that antbody was produced?
A Yes, Isceit

Q. And the — the quality of the technology that
Baxter had available o it, or was being offered, would
be one of the considerations that you would look to in
mmmmmm

A Immthem:nml.thnmlﬂy
we look st the value. hfaa.whmcvawwmhm

uymology,m'dlookahawnvnllﬁtmtowhnw

already have at Baxter, what aircady exists and whether it

makes sense or not or bow — how well and how smoothly

that transition will take place. Yes

Q. And the quality of products that are being offered

to Baxter is one of the — one of the things that you look

to in determining what roysity rate Baxter would pay for

certain technology; correct?

A. Oh, not necessarily. Again, there are s0 many

factors we can't count them in evaluating royalty rates.

Q. But, certainly, whether techmology being offered to

you worked would be one of the things that you would look
to; correct?
A. Not necessarily, but let's understand that the
mﬁbodiahm'rcun:iﬁnbmlﬂcmnmﬂ:
technology. We arc not — our license, very specifically,
S$XYS We can usc any antibody, not necessarily limited to
ﬂnpuunﬂlrmﬁ'hodlﬂﬁltwcbnngoffadby
Becton Dickmson. *
Q. Okxy. |
A. We're not restricted to that,
Q. We'll go through the liccnse agreement in a short
time, Mr. Osth.

. Do you sec that there's a reference in the
middie of the paragraph that ssys:
“The My-10 antibody has a stability

problem"”?

A Yes 1 sce the statement

MR ELLIS: Objection.” Out of context,

THE COURT: Do you want to read the balance
of the scatence? Is that what you'd prefer?

MR. JANSEN: sure, your Honor. The scatence
actually seys:

“The My-10 sotibody is piagued

by a stability probiem which is
poorly understood.®
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MR. ELLIS: Also 401, your Honor.

THE COURT: All nght. Can you identify for
me m the pretrial arder where you put plaintiffs oo
potice that you would be making arguments with regard
to My-10 m this context?

MR. JANSEN: Rt's — your Honor, it's in the
namure of what the value of the technology is.

MR. JANSEN: It has to do — well
THE COURT: I'tn not asking what it's relevant
to. I'm asking where you put plaintiffs on notice that
you would make srguments sbout it.
MR WEISS: Your Honor, we cited the
Georgia-Pacific case.
THE COURT: Give me a paragraph, give me a
pege in the pretrial order.
MR WEISS: 1 can give you the page where we
THE COURT: Why don't you move to a new topic?
MR. JANSEN: Very wedl, your Honor.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Mr. Osth, let's move to Plantiffs' — Plamtiffs’

Page 365
Exhibit No. 674. That's the license agreement between

Becton Dickinson and Baxter Healthcare. Do you see

that?

A. Wait s mmnute. 6747 Yes, I bave it

Q Okxy.
- And this was the liccnse agreement that you

mﬁedmmyurd:mmmm?

A Y3, itis

Q Okxy.
And do you see at the bottom of the first pege

it talks shout a ~ sbout definitions?

A Yes

Q Okxny.
And the first definition is BD patent nghts?

A Yeg 1tis

Q. And there's a reference to thoee BD patent rights

being identificd in Appendix A.
Do you see that?

A Yes It refers to Appendix A, yex

Q. Axnd if you take a look, Mr. Osth, at the document,

it's pear — near the back.

A Mm-hmm

Q It's a document JHOLS ~

A 031582

Q Yx
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And those BD patent rights were set forth
in Appendix A, and they are stated to be an Application
Serial No. §17101, do you sce that, dated 5/1/907

A. | soe the serial number, ves.
Q. The title, that was a subset of progenitor cells.

Do you sce that?
A Yes

THE COURT: Let me go back to my exrlier
comments. 10 the extent you can also find something in
Mr. Kiley's report that speaks to the same topic, you
can rely on it to go back snd speak to the subject
AT

MR. WEISS: It is in there.

THE COURT: Do you want to cite a page and
a paragraph, I'd sppreciate it.

MR WEISS: sure. We also, at Page 6 of the

Page 3¢

pretrial order, the first paragraph.
THE QOURT: Let me -~ I'm i Volume 1, Tab..

MR. WEISS: I'm soery. I'm looking st the
document —

THE COURT: This is a document called the
pretrial order by which partiss put the other party on
notice on what they intend to argue and prove at trial
and we're working with this document so each side is
treated fairly in terms of notice s to what goes an in
terms of the trial,
What page are you refaring to?

MR. WEISS: Page 6, which incorporates the
CXpeIt ICparis. y

THE COURT: Page 6 of

MR WEISS: Page 6 of the pretrial arder.

THE COURT: Of the report itself?

In Mr. Kiley's report, what page are yoo
loaking at?

MR. WEISS: [ bave to pull that, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Sorry to interrupt.

You can go back to where you wexe, and if you can cite
me & page and a paragraph for Kiley, we'll reopen the
T~

MR, JANSEN: Thank you, your Hooor.

THE WITNESS: Mr. Jansen, may ] ask you a
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my knowiedge. I'm not sure.
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question?

MR, JANSEN: Sure,

THE WITNESS: At the top of this Page m03153,
becaus: with a Fax ~ it says & subset of ~
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q Human progenitor celis.
A. Thaak you I couldn‘t read the ward.
Q. That was, as far as you understood, a BD petent;
nght?
A Asferaslinow. Yes. Agfaras ] know, itis.
Q Okuny.
This is a license agreement under which Baxter
is operating?
A. ] understand. 1 understand that very well, I'm

just trying to — we're referring to certain specific

scntences. I'm trying to make sure | answer it exactly
right.

Q. And this is a petent application that Baxter
acquired rights to from Becton Dickinson; carrect?
A Yes
Q. And it's your understanding that this patent
application was also followed - filed in Europe;
correct?
A. 1believe it was You're kind of on the edge of

Page 369
Q Okay.

And you would agree that Baxter bag a
world — bas woridwide nghts to that petent
spplication? '

A Y=
Q. Now, Baxter doesn't have auy woridwide rights to
sny Civin patents at issue —

MR. ELLIS: Objection. 401, your Hooor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry? Would you restate
the question?

BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Sure. Baxter docs not have woridwide nghts to
any Qv —~

THE COUKT: Just a scocond. Mr. Weiss bas a
cite for me.

MR. WEISS: Yes, your Honor. Page S of Mr.
Kiley's suppicmental rebuttal expert report of Thomas
Kiley.

THE COURT: Paragraph 27

MR. WEISS: Paragraph 4.

THE COURT: 47 All right.

MR. WEISS: And Parsgraph 2.

THE COURT: All right. I'll read them,

You cxn go ahead. |

Pm3-66-Pagc369




WO 00 2 O\ tAh & W N -

bt b et el el
o L K = O

P
LA

but et s
08 ~3 On

bt
‘O

rupPesy

O 00 -3 O W & W N »

bt b b et s
N W N -~ O

BEB8S&3daa

pa
24

25

Multi-Page ™

Page 370

MR. JANSEN: Thank you, your Honor.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q Mr. Osth -
A Yes
Q. — Baxter does not have any woridwide nghts to
say Civin patents st tssue in this proceeding, bocxuse
those patents have aot been filed around the worid;
correct?
A. 1 apologize. It's been s while since I've been
involved in details of this. We do not have rights
outside of the US.

It's my understanding we do not. The
particuiar cause ~ it has boen a while.
Q. And so, consequently, under this Becton Dickinson
patent spplication, Baxter aoquired rights outside of 18
the United States; correct?
A. Say that agamn
Q. Suwre. Coasequently, under this Becton Dickanson
patent application that's referred to in the Becton -
Dickinson gave Baxter nghts around the worid to a Bectoa
A 1, again, 1 want to make sure that it's understood.
] can't ~ it’s been s while since I've gone mito the
detzils, as I'm not absolutely sure of the giobal rights

O 6 ~3d O W b WV N »=

St
<

Y

bt et
o 4
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mm. Andldm'twmmqmmymmrm

Q. Now, further on in the Becton Dickinson Baxter
license agreement is & reference to Johns Hopking
Do you sce that, 5117
A. Could you give me the page oursber, please?
Q. Sure. It's the second page, Paragraph 12
A. Puregraph 127
Q Sure
A. Yes, I have that, o
Q And the BD - I'm sarry. ‘ﬂ:lhsﬂmm
rights inciude patent nghts to the patent — the patent,
‘680 patent, and also other patent spplications;
correct?
A Let's sce It talks about the ‘680 patent. Yex
Agam, | would have to read through thus, 1 apologize to
the jury.
There's lots of detail wording here and I want
to make sure 1 get the exactly nght answer,
So, yes, I sce the '680 patent.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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Q. And there‘s also a —

A. And — yes. And US. spplication, et cetern.

Q. There's also snother patent spplication there that
is entitied, quote, relcase of cells from affinity

ImaITicey?
A Ye
Q. That's the chymopapain patent application, to
your understanding?

A Yes. 1 can assume it is.
Q. Under this Baxter BD agreement, Baxter Healthere
acquired rights to not only the Civin patents, which are
at issue in this procceding, but also another Civin

patent spplication as well as & 3D patent application;

correct?
A Ya They were — they were included to make - to
make the aegotiations simpler. ‘We included a couple of

other technologies.

Q Okay. And ~

A. And some that we don‘t use say more.

Q When you ssy you don't use any more, what ix that,
sir?

A. Our product no longer uscs chymopepain,

Q. Do you see further down it szys: "Technology
Paragraph 1.4%7
A Yes
Qw&mmhwmuy-m
A Yes.

Q. Also a series of other hybridomas that were
scquired from the Terry Fox Laborstories?

A Yes. It has them listed here.

Page 370 - Page 373




WO 00 ~) O W & W W

bt Gmt Dt Gd et et Pd ek
00 ~J O U & W N - O

P
O

pRrRURNES

O 00 ~) O W & W N o=

RRUBRBEBEEIcaGEURG=S

Q. And also some secondsry bybndomas; correct?
A I'm kind of slow on reading ting,

Yes. That's what it looks like.
Q. And those secondary hybridamas are listed in
Appendix B; correct?

A. Mr. Jansen, you can read & lot faster than [ can,
Q. Sure
A. Bear with me.

(Pruse.)

THE WITNESS: 1don't see where it says
Appendix B, but I'm sure you're night. 1 see. It's way
over = Jet me read through thst and confirm that
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. I think —~ I spologize. 1 think it's probebly
Appendix C as opposed to Appendix B.

A. When you said Appendix B, it does have Appendix B
st the top of the next page, & referral to that, Is that
what you are talking about?

I'm confused now.
Q. I'm sorry, sir.

A. If you could belp me out.
Q. Sure. If you look nesr the — near the end of

the agreement, you'll see & reference to an Appendix B.
A Y |

Q. And then there's a — there are two pages of
Appendix B and then a third page.
A Attheend Okxy. I've got Appendix B. Yex
Oksay. I've got Appendix B. What did you want to know
sbout that? And that's three pages? Four pages? '
Q. Well, it's actually two pages. And then the next
page, it should say Appendix C oa the top.
A Yes
Q. Thacsamdmodmﬂmbod;shﬁ
there?
A Well let's see. lnApp:nduB?
Q Yes
(Puuse.)
THE WITNESS: No. No, ] don't sce an
Appendix B. Where am 1 — where am I missing?
MR. JANSEN: If I may bhelp the witness,
your Hooor?
THE COURT: All nght. -
MR. JANSEN: Thank you, your Hooor.
THE WITNESS: Oh
MR. WEISS: Your Honor, one other citation
would be Page 20, Paragraph 33.
THE COURT: All nght
THE WITNESS: I'm sorTy.

(Pausc.)
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Page 376
THE WITNESS: Olaxy. I'm sorry, Mr. Jansen.
You bad mentioned that there were two pages in Appendix B
and that‘s the third page, 30 that was the confusion.

Yes, 1 sce the antibodies now.

BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. And those santibodics are sntibodiex, for examnple,
D33, D38, O -
A. I'm trying to remember exactly what the antibodics
were. There were a sumber of different ones. And at
this potnt it bas been a while. ] couldn't quote
exactly which of these was which antibody.
Q So you indicated, Mr. Osth, in your direct
cxaminstion, that Baxter was psying Becton Dickinson an
11-percent royaity, which was prorsted down to sbout
S percent, based upon an allocztion of some pature?
A V2 __
Q. For that 5-1/2-percent royalty Baxter was paying
Becton Dickinson, that was for all the rights under the
Baxter/BD agreement; correct?
A. The royalty is for all the rights?
Q Right
A Thmwmdmamﬁvm
technology.
Q. Well, we just went through, Mr. M.th-:wc've
nﬂmlyhdn—a&tci\'mpmwhm

Page 377
A Yau _

Q. — that was involved in this case, but also

snother Curt Civin patent spplication and 2 BD patent

A Yes

Q. And there was also a sies of secondary
hybridomas; correct?

A Yes

Q. And thoese hybridomas went to other markers other
than CD34; correct?

A Yes

Q. So that was all part of the ~ of the agroement
between Baxter and Bexton Dickinson; correct?

A. It's important to understand any time sn agrecment
is put together that you quite often have a major reason.
But for stmplicity — I mean, putting together sgreements
is not easy to negotiate, not chenp, with all the legal
fees, ot oetera,

Son'snotmltoaddoh'mm
any particular agreement, just basically to make it casier
to do.

Q. Olny.

But, to your knowieige, there was ncver sy
apportionment of the rights that Becton Diclanson gave t0
Baxier based upon the Civin pstent spplication from the
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Page 378 Page 380
should be paid as an up-froot peyment; correct?

BD patent application from the technology; correct?

1 l
2 A Do you mesn s relative valustion? 2 A Right
3 Q Right 3 Q And the resson why there wasn't say fimancial
¢+ | 4 A ]lnow of no relative vaiuation. 4 s=nalyzis dooe is that there is really no effective way to
S S do a realistic evaluation on something in an exxly
6 6 development stage; correct?
7 7 A That's correct.
8 Do you see also, Mr. Osth, that there is $ Q. Do you have exhibit — Defendant’s Exhibit No. 3307
9 sn Appendix B, which ] think you referred to? 9 A Letmesse 3307
10 A. Sorry, Mr. Jmnsen. 10 Q. Yer
11 Q Sure. 11 A Yex,1do.
12 A This is where the Fax is doing us in agan. 12 Q And do you recogniz tins as the Becton Dickinson
13 Q Is~— 13 Ewopesn patent spplication under which Baxter had
14 A Is that the next one, with the logic disgram on 14 rights?
15 it? 15 -A. I~ boy, I'd have t0 look through ting. It is

e
e
bus
O

certzinly an Europesa — it's an spplication to the
Eoropesn Patent Office. 1t is a European spplication.
Q- Do you see the priority? It says US. No. 517101.

Q. No. Appendix B, two pages.
A. Sorry. Yes. Appendix B.
Q. Yes

[
-
malh
. |

[~
o0
e
o

19 In there, it's an identification of a serics 19 A No.

20 of property transferred from Becton Diclanson to Baxter? 2 Q Sure

21 A Yes | 21 A Yes ] seeitoow.

22 Q. It had to do with hybridoma cell lines, 22 Q. And your recollection is that that is the patent

23 manufacturing procedures, quality control procedures; 23 spplication that Becton Dickinson gave Baxter worldwide
- |24 correct? 24 nghts to?

25 A Yes 25 A 1 think that's the ssme number. I'm not — when 1t

Page 379

Page 381
comes to the detailed aumbers, Mr, Jansen, it's a little

Q. And that was all pert of this agreement between

} 1

2 Becton Dickinson and Baxter? 2 bit of a stretch for me. Bear with me on that.

3 A Y 3 Q Now, please refer, Mr. Osth, to Parsgraph 4.5 of
4 Q. So, in summary, for the Johns Hopkins patent 4 the agreement,

5 spplication which eventually, became Dr. Givin's patent, 5 A Okuy.

6 for the other Johms Hopkins chymopapain patent 6 MR. ELLIS: Objection, your Hooor. 602,

7 spplication, for the BD patent application, for the | 7 foundation.

8 technology, for the secondary hybridomas, all of that was 8 THE COURT: Overruled.

9 all part and parcel of the Becton Dickinson/Baxter 9 (Pzuse.)

10 agrecment; correct? 10 THE WITNESS: Paragraph 4.57 1 don't have

[
i

A. That was in this agreement.

il
ol

sumbering like that st all oo mine,

12 Q And for that entire amount of information, it 12 BY MR JANSEN:

13 was — Baxter paid Becton Dickinson $1.25 million; 13 Q This is Plaintiffs’ Exhibit No. 674. 1t's Paragraph

j4 correct? 14 4.5, ’
1S A That was the mitial psyment, yes. That was the 1S A Okxy. I'm sorry. I was still on 330. Did you say

16 first payment. T 16 6747

s
~J

Q. And far all of that technology and all that
agreed to pay Becton Dickinson a0 1]-percent royalty:;

bt
-4

Q. 1apologize, Mr. Osth.
A. Olkxy. Thank you. Piesse, I'm kind of slow today, so
bear with me.

-
00
[
00

e
o
-
O

20 correct? 20 Okxy. I am now with 674.

2] A 11 peroent with the — based on 50 percent or a 2] Q And do you sce there that Baxter was requured,

22 &m-pammyﬂxymmﬁ' 22 under Paragraph 4.5, to make an snnual report to Becton?
23 Q Now, it's true, isn't it, that there was not any 23 A Parsgraph 4.57

24 fmnancal analysis done by Baxter at the time that it 24 Q Right |

25 scquired the rights from BD to determine what amount 25 A It sayz, Baxter shall make an anousl report to -

" Page 378 - Page 381
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Page 38
Becton., Yes.

Q. And has Baxier made those annual reports to Becton?
A. No, I don't think we have. We're bad boys. We —~
] don't think we've made all of thoee.
Q. Would you please bnefly, Mr. Osth, look at
Paragraph 5.2.
A 527 Y
Q. And do you see, it discusees that if Baxter obtams
FDA approval, it shall make a payment of $750,000 to
Becton Dickonson?
A- Yes. That's what it says.
Q. And Baxter ham't made that psyment yet, correct,
becanse it hasn‘t received FDA approval yet; correct?
A. That's correct.
Q And -
A. We will be very shortly, -
Q. Okay.

And that psyment is fully creditable, correct?
Agzinst future royaltics?
A. Yes Well, and there's some ratios.
Q. WMdywplmﬂcanPmthGof
the agreemment?
A. Once again, you show you can move faster than [ cen.
Q. It's about two pages later, Mr. Osth. |

A. Okzy. I'll tell you — it's on Page 107

. Page 383
Q. It begins on Page - it begins oo Page 10, yer
A. Yes. What's — the left hand — the very left-hand
columm is blanked out, so ] can‘t tell exactly where 5.6
Siarts.
Q. Okay.
A. If you cxa give me the first few words...
Q. Sure. At the top, it says Cells price of each
licensed product.
A Gotit. Yes |
Q. Near the bottam, there's & sentence - the second
scatence up from the bottom. '
A Okny.
Q. It states:

“In the cvent that Baxter

demoostrates to Becton that the Paragraph
5.5 provision for the minimum royalty
base of SO percent or $1,500 per kit or
systcm hag become commercially
unressonsble, Becton and Baxter shall
negotiate m good faith to agree to a
m.
Do you soe that?
A Yes
Q. And that was s material provision in this

WO 00 -3 O Wa & W N e

bt Gma fms Gt et b Pt b s e
O 00 ~2d O U & W NN - O

RRUBPLEN

_IIRBBEBGE:I;EKSGEE

O 00 ~3 O W & LW N =

Page 384

i
1
i
i
§ &
]

rltcdmpmt.thmetmm?
A Y

Q. And that rate drop occurs at sbout the five-year
mark?

A. Yes. And it depends upon commercialization and

particularly the geography, et cetera. Thare's ~

it's — kind of like everything, we certainly have ways

of making things more complicated than they need to be.

But 1t depends upon the goograpby. But at the five-year

point after commercialization, which mesns local

reguiatory spproval, there's a step-down,

Q. And you indicated the Isoflex 50 product was sold

when, sir?

A. It started in 1993.

Q And -

A Yes 1993.

Q. And so with regard to the Isolex 50 product, the

rate steps down in about 19 -

A. What Mr. Jensen are referring to are Isolex 50.

The 50 ml size is for research products.  The royalty

that Mr. Janscn has just been referring to now is on

human therapeutic products, which is our 300 product.
Page 385

The royalty base is diffarent. We are not basing —
we're basing the royalties or the ~ the 8 percent or —

or 16 peroent ~ | apologize for all this math, bat

that's the way it works out ~ is 3 human-based product.
Our Isolex product is not designed for the buman market.
Q. And 50 consequently with regard to the Isolex 50
product, the rate drop at the end of five years does not
apply; is that your testimony?
A. It's the research market, Mr. Jansen, I'm not
sbsolutely sure of the royaltics on research market.
There are different provisions for that,
Q. Now, you indicated that the Isolex 300 product
was first sold in about February of 19937

A. No. I'm sarry. The Isolex 300 product was first
sold in Europe in Janusry or February of 1995,

Q. And so the five year period of time for that
product has commencad to run; correct?

A. That's — for that geography.

MR. JANSEN: Your Honor, there are — your
Honor, there are & series of documents that Mr. Ware
raised prior to the end of the break that I would plan to
g0 into, but [ won't at this point. [ think I will have
at lcast some additional questions of Mr. Osth.

THE COURT: TMIS.yw'thbyhmd

we'll talk about it during the break?
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- Page 38¢ Page 3138
] MR. JANSEN: Thank you, your Hooor. 1 Q. And under that Subparagraph (2), do you see that?
2 THE COURT: All night. 2 A Yes
'3 BY MR JANSEN: 3 Q The firet seotence sy
4 Q. Now, there came a time, did there not, sir, when 4 “Baxter will agree to make svailable
5 Baxter approsched Becton Dickinson with regard to s 3 singic ssmple of the CoB«4-producing
6 sub-licensing rights? And, indeed, you testified with 6 hybridoma to each sub-hoensee *
7 regard to those sub-licenses in your direct exasmination; 7 Do you see that?
8 correct? |18 A Yeu
9 A Y, Idd 9 Q. And the last seatence sxys:
10 Q. And would you please take a look at Defendant's 10 “Thereafier, Baxter will not be
11 Exhibit No. 11597 11  obligated to provide sy additional
12 A 11597 12 ssmpies and the sob-licensee will have
13 Q. Yes, sir. 13 DO recours: agamst Baxxer for providing
14 A Okxzy. 14  the szmple”
15 Q. And that's a letter dated November 27th, 19917 15 Do you sce thet?
16 A Yes itis | 16- A Yes
17 Q. And it's signed by a Michael C. Schiffer | 17 Q. Okay.

18 (pbooetic)? 18 And that was what Baxter was telling Becton

19 A Yes | 19 Dickinson they were going to offer to the sub-licensees?

20 Q. And Mr. Schiffer is the Associate General Counsel 20 A Oopc more ime Mr. Janxeen,

2] for the bxmnmotherapy Division? 2] Q Sure
22 A He — Mike Schiffer's role at the time of this — 2 A I'd have — I'd really bave to read this letter,
23 and be signed it in this letter as Assistant General 23 It bas been — my fecble old mind can't remember all of
24 Counsel. I'm not sure what the difference between 24 these things. 1 can't remember specifically.

25 Associate General Counsel and Assistant General Counsel 25 Q. The last sentence of thet states:
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] iz But be reports into our Corporate Legal staff, but | *Baxter will not provide any other
2 was spending mnch of his time with the Immunotherspy 2 tecimical know-how concerning use of
3 Division &t that time. 3 CD34 nor provide access to other
4 Q Okxy. 4 hybridomas/aatibodics which may be
s And do you understand Defendant's Exhibit s necessary 1o develop 2 booe marrow
6 No. 1159 to be a letter in which Mr. Schiffer was 6 PUrging process.”
7 advising Mr. Hallenbeck that Baxter was considering 7 Do you sce that?
8 granting some sub-licenses? § A No.
9 A Agan, you, again, proof beyond any shadow of & 9 Q. It's the very last sentence on the first page.
10 doubt that you can read faster than | can. 10 A Vey last sentence on the first page. It starts
11 I'm not — I have seen this letter. Boy, 11 with "Baxter™?
12 1t's been a long time. 1'd have to read through it and 12 Q. Baxter will not provide any other technical
13 make sure that that is what it was doing. 13 know-bhow.
14 Is that what you'd like me to do, is to read 14 A Sure. Could you read it again?
15 the letter? 15 Q It myx
16 Q. Well, we don't want to spend a lot of time with Mr. 16 - “Baxter will not provide any other
17 Osth, but let me just refer you to the last sentence of 17 technical know-how concerning use of
18 the first paragraph. 18 CIDi<4, nor provide access to other
19 A Okxy. Thank you v 19 hybridomas/antibodies which mzay be
20 Q. And 1t says: y.1 pecessary to develop a bone mxrrow
21 “Ibe following generally outlines 21 purging process.”
2 Baxter's proposed sub-license arrangement 2 A Yex That's what it ssyx
23 for the cro4-pius technology.*® 3 Q. Andthnwuﬂ.nwhﬂmmmtn—m

24 telling Becton Dickinson £ was going to do in connection
25 with sub-licensing the righes that Baxter had acquured
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24 Do you sce that?
25 A Yes




L

I can't sbsolutely confirm or deny. 1
without looking over this letter, This is — thug is
now, what, §ix years ago, almost six years ago this
letter was written and it actually agmn preceded my time
&t Immumotherapy.
\ I've got to go back to the far reaches. |
imow 1've seen this letter before, but I'd bave to go
back and make sure | had the exact purpose of the letter,
Mr. Jansen, So I'm not going to be able to snswer
your - your question definitively.
Q. Okxy.

Let's refer briefly, Mr. Osth, to the second
page of the document.
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Do you see that?
A Yes, I do. |
Q. And you understood that Baxter was going to

R8N ER
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approach both AIS and CellPro with regard to licensing?
MR. ELLIS: 602, your Honor. Objection.
THE COURT: Can you sead the question
back again?
(The Court Reporter then read back the
pending question.)
THE COURT: I'll allow the question and
EDSWET ., . L
THE WITNESS: And then would you plcase repeat
the question?
MR. JANSEN: Sure, Mr. Osth.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q You understood that Baxter was going to spproach
both CellPro and AlS for licensing: carrect?
A. ] can only state what's in here. And that's
exactly what it ssys here.  Intends to initiate
discussions.
Q. And, mdeed, [ believe you indicated in your direct
amnmthnmdxd.mf-a.mm
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o

A. Yes
Q. Okmy. And this is the letter from Baxter?
MR. WARE: Your Hooor, this ig, m fact, ooe
of the documents that we were discusang.
MR. JANSEN: ] don't think s0.
MR. WARE: I'm sorry. ['m sorry.
THE COURT: 1148%
MR. JANSEN: I think it's diflcent.
MR. WARE: We were mustaken
" MR JANSEN: It's 232, | think.
8Y MR. JANSEN:
Q Axnd this is the Baxter jetter to Systemics with

regard to initiating licensing discussiong?
A- It sppears — that's what it appears to be.
Q. Andymmd:ﬁ&hemd:mm
between Baxter snd Systemics; correct?
A. There were discussions with Baxter end Systemics
for a long period of time, yes. And coatinue to be.
Q. Now, do you see near the bottom of the page, it
szys — actually, the iast paragraph, Mr. Osth?

A Yes.

Q ltmys
“Baxter has also licensed under

technology direct to a subsct of CD34-plus

Page 393
population having the fino type
Cos4-plns/cr3s-mmos *
Do you sce that, sur?
A Yes, 1do.
Q. And you testified with regard to that in your
A I~ 1think | said that we were licensed, yes.
Q Ouny.

Well, you aiso indicated that Systemics was
g0 — was looking towards a field which was & smaller
population within the CD34 population; correct?

A. Yes, but not specifically the Con4-pius/38-negative.
It's a —~ it's 3 scaentific subtiety.
Q Now, that paragraph further gocs on to say:
"A patent spplication claimimg
this ccil popuiation is pending.*
Do you see that?
A Yex

Page 390 - Page 393
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request with the Patent Office 0
declare an interference between cortain
claims of your patent and its patent
application. We would be mterested in
company.*
Do you see that?
A Yes

MR. ELLIS: Objection. 401, your Honor.

THE COURT: Can you read that back?

( The Court Reporter then read back the last
question. )

macwx'r Andmym:dnmfyfa'mm

MR JANSEN: Yes. This has to do with Mr.
Osth testified regarding the Systemics license and those
ncgotistions. And I would submit, your Hooor, this
deals with the question of what Baxter said to Systemics
in connection with those negotistions, and why -

THE COURT: I'll allow it. I'll allow it

THE WITNESS: Okzy. I sce this paragraph.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. And so ~
A. Is there a further question?

Q Yex You understand what & patent interference
15; correct?

A Yes

Q. Okay.

AndBmDmhnmhdﬁldlpa:mt
interfcrence between @ Becton Dickinson patent
application snd a Systemics patent spplication or
patent; correct?

A. Yes. That's what it says.

Q- And so part of the offer letter to Systemics,
which eventually resuited in the Baxter Systermcs
sub-license agreement, was 8 consideration of what to
do sbout this Becton Dickmseon/Baxter interference;
correct? I'm sorry. Bectom Dickinson/Systemics
mterference; correct?

THE COURT: Overruled. You can cover that
in redirect.

THE WITNESS: The ~ the discussions with
Systemics, which have been ongoing since before this
letter of January of 1992 have covered & wide range of
subjects.

The specafic negotistions which | think Mr,
Jansen 18 discussing were aimed st the Co4 license.
But there have been & wide range of issues of all sorts

Page 395
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exchange a8 number of pieces of mformation | think xre
very valuable for both of us.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q Okay. But all these negotiations snd all these
other things, Mr. Osth, these were all part and parcel of
the acgotiation between Systemics and Baxter with regard
to the license that Systemics eventually took; correct?
A. [ — well, what I'm having a little bit of trouble
with, Mr. Jansen, is, when ~ 1t's bard to say when one
discussion starts and another one stops, snd that's what
] was trying to portray. There are & wide range of
subjects. ] can't snswer that question yes or no.
(Pausc.)
MR. JANSEN: There sre, agam, your Honor,
a series of additional docxments [ would go through at
this potnt in time.
THE COURT: You'll wait until afier the
break?
MR. JANSEN: Yeéx.
THE COURT: All right.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Now, briefly, Mr. Osth, you testified with regard
to the Systemics agreement; correct?

Page 397
A Dzdltmfyubouﬂnmw
Q. Right That was part of your direct examination;

correct?

A Ob, yes. It sbeolutely was

Q. And that document was marked as Plaintiffs’
Exinbit No. 420. Unfortimstely, it's both Plaintiffs’
Exhibit No. 420 and Defendant's Exhibit No. 836. So
would you please refer to the tab that says 8367

A. Okzy.

MR. ELLIS: Might 1 make a sugpestion, your
Hooar? ] think it may be confusing for the jury if there
are references to different exhibit gumbers that relate
to the samme exhibit number, and — the same exhibit,
And what | sugpest is that whichever the first
is referred to, that for consistency, we continue to refer
to that.

MR. JANSEN: rll refer to it as Plaintifis’
Exhibit No. 420, your Honor.

THE COURT: You caa do — I would think
cither one. They look like a pretty smart bunch to
me. Smarter than me, anywsy.

MR. JANSEN: I'll try, your Honor.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. With regard to Plantiffs' Exhibit No. 420, yoo
testified concerning that document in your direct

Page 394 - Page 397

:
:




A. This is the agreement with Systemics?
Q Rught
A. Yes, 1 did
Q. As a matter of fact, if you take a look at the last
page of that document, there appesrs a signature of 8
Jobhn Osth.

Do you see that?
A. Hey, there it is, night there.  Yes, sir. That's
right
Q. Okxy.

And as far as you're concerned, agam, all
the provisions i this agreement were material to the
agrecnent?

A Yes
Q. let's take 2 look -~
A. Some more, some lcss.
Q. Okny. -
Let's take 3 Jook at Paragraph 5.4.
A 54
Q Do you sce that, sx?
A Yes 1do. On Pege 67
Q Yes
A Okay.
Q Now, you recognize Paragraph 5.4 as the paragraph
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which establishes what rate Systemics will pay Baxter for

the sub-license; correct? _
A. Well, right now I just recognize that it's
Paregraph 5.4.
Q. Could you take a minute snd read it?
A Yes ] would like to.

(Pause while the witness reviewed the
document.)

THE WITNESS: Okxy. Sarry. I'm also a slow
reader.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Objection, Mr. Osth.

Let's take 2 look for a second at the term
nct sales price.

Do you see that? -
A. Yes. About five sentences, six seatences down?
Six lines down?
Q Okxy.

And Baxter ~ Systemics is going to psy Baxter
20 s royalty besed upon the net sales price of Systemics
2] product or servioe; cormect?
2 A Of Systemics — thie is of its product. Yes.
23 Q. You'll agree with that?
24 A With — that — I'l] agree with the statermnent of its
25 product, not necessarily its service.
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Page 400
1 Q. And with regard to your direct tesimony, you
indicated, I belicve, that that was s proruted amount,
essentially st 50 percent. In other words, there was
16-percent royalty, bt it would caly be spplied to
roughly half the products. So the effective royaity was
8 peroent?
A. That's the most direct way of analyzing it, yes.
Q. And that § percent was to be applied to the net
sales price; correct? |
A. Yes. Of the product.
Q Okay.
Let's take 3 look st the last seatence of
Paragraph 5.4. It ssys:
“For the purposes of calculating
such net sales price pursusnt to this
article, the actual purchase price of
sy products purchased from Baxter
under Article 5.2 shall be excinded
from the net sales price of the
combination kit system or service
prior to performing the above
calcuiation ®
Do you sce that?
A Yes, 1do.
Q And so that was an inducement for Systemics to buy

i Page 401
product from Baxter and then use that product m ity —
in its product, so that the effective royaity rate
would become less than 8 percent; correct?
A. Yes. I'm — I'm trying to remember the — what we
were trying to get at here. I'm sure that it was
sarnething aloog those linex,
Q. This was an inducement to have Systemics bay
products from Baxter that Systemics would then put m
its kit: correct?
A. 1think so.
Q. Let's take & look at the AIS agreement, which |
believe you testified also ~ to also on your direct
cxxmination.
A Yes
Q. And that was Plamntiffs' Exhibit No. 421.

Do you sec that, 5117
17 A 4217
18 Q. Yer
19 A 1don't have a 421.
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Q Again, it's & 837 in our book

A Okzy.
Q. But we'll nae the designation Plaintiffs' 421.

A- 1get my work out todsy just moving these things
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Page 402
back and forth.

Okxy. ['m with 8§37 oow.

Q. And you indicated that you had negotiations with

AIS; correct?

A Yz

Q. And you were persopally involved m those

ncgotiations; correct?

A Yes, 1 was

Q. And as a part of those negotiations, a royalty rate

wast determined; correct?

A Yex
Q. And in negotiating the license with AIS, you looked
at AlS's sbility to pay; correct?

A Yes

Q. And in ncgotiating that license, you also looked
at what the cost — scratch that,

Okzy. In negotisting the lioense with AIS,
you also looked st, among other things, the cost that
you incurred in scquiring the technology that Baxter
was licensing: correct?
A Say that agam, please.

Q. Sure

A. 1 want to make sure | get 1t right.

Q ln-

A. I'm trying to make sure | answer your questions

Page 403

right.

Q. Okxy. In negotiating a license with AlS, you
looked at, smong other things, the cost that Baxter
tncurred in acquiring the technology that Baxter was
li e ’ |

A. Yes, amongst other things, yes.

MR. JANSEN: Your Hooor, this might be an
appropriate time to discuss these other exhibits, if 1
could, |
THE COUKT: Well, if you are doone, why doa't
we bave redirect and we'll put the exhibits aside and
then come back; all nght?

MR. JANSEN: Sure, your Hooor.

THE COURT: All night?

MR ELLIS: Do ] understend the only open
issue oo the cross is the documents in question?

MR JANSEN: There is__

(Pausz) |

MR. JANSEN: 1 belicve that is correct, your
Hooor. There may be one or two other issues that T would
like to discuss with your Hooor prior to asking questions.

THE COURT: All nght Why doa’t we do
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REDIRELCT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q Mr. Osth, et me ask you about one of your last
comments, something about the licensees ability to pay.
Do you remember the question from Mr.
Jangen?
A. Mm-bhmm, -
Q. If a company came to Baxter seeiing a license under
the (Avin patents, or any other patent technology, sod
szid, Well, we'd like to talee a license, but we can't
afford to psy saything, 30 would yoo give us a license
for s hundred dollars, would you do it?
MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Honor, It
assumes facty oot in evidence, Speculstion. Lack of
foundation. .

THE COURT: Overruled.

TRE WITNESS: NO.
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q. Why not?
A. Well, the — simply by baving the license — let's
take it kind of a — kind of back to the future here a
little bit.
Once you graat a license, that brings
tremendous value to the company that is getting that

Page 405
license. That gives them, plxin and simple —~ if
nothing clse, that gives the opportumnity to barrow
mMoncy Or rEise moucy in association with that,

In addition, for all the reasons that 1
talked shout befare, it’s impartant (o get an sppropriate,
up-front fee. If nothing eise, I mexn, if a company
cxa‘t afford, in the hypothetical situation, $100 to pay
for a licenee, they certainly can't afford to take — to
do anything with this technology.

Page 402 - Page 405
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Q. Mr. Jansen asked you & question sbout the Systemucs
agreement, and specifically Peragrapb 5.4 which provides
that effective royaity rate, which ] think you smd,

works out to 8 parcent?

A Yes
Q. Then be asked you about the last sentence of that

paragraph of 5.4, whnhngmmopnmto
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A. Certainly no requirement. Certainly no requirement

at all.

Q And as between getting a royalty from Systemics

and sclling them products directly, which would yoo as

& businessmzn rather do?

A. Can you restate that again?

Q. Okny.

As between taking a royalty from Systemcs

on products that it has manufactured, say 8 percent, and

sclling them products, as between those two choices,

winch would you, as 2 Baxter businessmen, prefex?

A. 1 would much rather seil them a product, and that

was what wag being envisioned here is that we could seil

them potentially & product to use in their process.
By the wxy, 1 should note in that we would

then be paying royaitics to Becton Dickinson and, of

course, 10 Dr. Civin, which was — which was critical. So

we would get our value that way.

20 Q. And if ~ if you sold products to Systemics that

21 were covered by the license agreement, would it be fair

22 for Systeomcs to pay you your profit on that product and
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A. That's exactly nght
MR. F1LIS: 1159, picase.
BY MR, ELLIS:
Q. Do you still have Defendant's Exhibit No. 1159
there?
A. ] think I've got one of everything up bere. 11597
Q Ye
A Oh, Defendant's. I'm sorry.
MR ELLIS: May I approach the witness,
your Hooos?
THE COUKT: Yex,
MR ELLIS: It will be quicker if I just show
it to hhm.
THE WITNESS: Is this this letter? Yes
I've got that.
BY MR. ELLIS:
Q M:dnhwmwhchﬂmmmfym
Becton Dickinson that it might be mterested in granting
& sub-license or sub-liccnecs?
A Yes
Q. 1 belicve you testified you weren't there. You
weren't tavolved with this group at the time that Jetter
Was snt?
A. That's correct.
Q. So you don't know anything directly aboat the

Puge 409
crcumstances of thig letter: is that correct?
A. 1don't know the direct circumstances. That's
right.
Q All nght.

And do you know anything about the events
that took place with respect to the sub-licenses between
November 1991 and June of 1992, when you joined the
Immunotherspy organization?

A. ] went to make mure | get the time right.
Q. Were you involved in sny correspoadence or
discussions with potential licensees between the date of
this letter and June of ‘92, whea you came to the

Irmmunotherspy Division?
A. Oh.nn,lwnmmdvdmthnnd]. I was

Q. Does thig letter, Defendant's Exhibit No. 1159, ask
Becton Dickinson to agree to reduced royalty retes for
say sub-license?

A. ] - as] suid to Mr. Jensen, I am just reading
this over sgain. ] don't see anything m here that refers

¥ B
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Page 41
Q. Let me ask you to look again &t —~ [ believe it's
PlaintifTs' Exhibit No. §74, which is the Becton Dickinson
license to Baxter from August of 1990.
A. Yes, ] bave that |

qmwabounha:w?
A. Mm-bhmm,

that Mr. Jansen asked you about. It's nexr the bottom

of Page 10.
A Okxy.
Q And it says:

"In the cvent that Baxter
demonstrates to Becton Dickanson that
the sunimum royalty rate that Baxter
is paying is commexciaily unreasonabie,
then Becton and Baxter will attempt to
resolve that situation.*

A Yes

Q. Has Baxter ever asserted to Becton Dickinson that
&mﬂﬂmumwmm:s
commercially unreasonabie?

A. We have never dooe that,

Q. Let me ask you a couple of questions ~ more
questions about the license agreement. And if you doa't

§
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know the snswer, or don't remember it, just tell me
You recall you testified to Mr, Jansen that

there — this agreement called for a total up-front

payment of $2 miilioa?

A Yes In two parts

Q. Intwo parts Right

An mitia] one of a million and a quarter
dollars?

A Y
Q. And then s second one of 750,000 down the road,
when Baxter got FDA approval in the United States?
A. Correct. FDA approval
Q. And Mr, Jsnsen pointed out to you that the second
up-front payment was creditable agamst royaities?
A Yex
Q- Do you know whether the up front — the first
up-front payment of a miflion and a quarter was
creditable against future royaities? In other wards,
were they provided s credit? If you don't know -
A- | doa't know. _
Q. — the agreement speaks for itself if you doa't
know. .
A Yes, the agreement speaks for itself.
Q. Okzy.

You remember that Mr, Jansen went through a
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series of questions with yog, talking about all of the
various things that Becton - sorry ~ that becomes
terraced under this license,

Let me ask you tius: If Baxter threw away
1o use & CD34 antibody that i acquired from some other
rescarcher 1n its stem cell products, what royaity rate
would Baxter be peying to Becton Dickinson?
A. The sxme royalty rate that's written in this
agreement, which is the 16 peroent and 8 percent.
Q. 1 think you mxy bave misspoken about the royaity
rates in the Baxter/BD agrocment.
A I'msorry. Yes. ] cotmaly did The — it's the
11 percent and 5-1/2 percent. Sorry. Thank you.
Q. So even if Baxter pever nsed anything that it got
from Becton Dickinson, is it your understanding that
Baxter would still be obligsted to pay 2 5.5-percent
royaity rate just if it used aoy CD34 antibody?
A. We would be obligated onder those terms to pay the
3.5 percent.

There's a little bit of going oo here of —~
it's a little bit like when you buy a car and the guy says,
Igm&wywmbmu'sgmcmmn

And you szy, well ~ bhe szys, Well, it's got
it on it. So you pey the szme price you would if it
didn't have it and you just take those extras, whether
they're worth snything to you or not. And you decade
Ister on whether you want it
Q. Do you remember — by the way, those — the
preliminary screening docmnent that you were asked
about ~
A Yes
Q. — the letter or memo fram Dr. Lake that you were
asked sbout, were you at the Division? Strike that
Division didn't exist then.

Were you involved with this activity st the
time those documents were written?

A- No. I was ~ as you smid, | was certinly at the
Division. It badn't been formed. 1 also was not
associated with this work at that particular time,
Q. All right

You szid, in response to a question from Mr.
Jansen, one of the things you do when you are taking &
license, or looking st a license that's being offered to
you, is you sort of evaluste how well it fits in.

A. Mm-hmm
Q. Bow much you noed 1t?
A Yes

Page 410 - Page 413




O 080 ~32 O W A W M »-

e T S o
O 00 ~Jd O W & W N = 0O

GBS

W 08 ~) O th & W N

N bt bt bt bt st bt e et Pt e
BHBWMQ&MANMHO

ya
24
25

Multi-Page ™
Page 414

Q. How much it's worth to0 you?
A Yes.
Q. All right.

If you can't carry out your business plan
without the technology, is it worth something to you?
A. If you cannot carry out your business plm, it's
worth an awful lot to you. It may be worth everything.
Q. Let me just ask you a few questions.

~ The ecasterly part of your cross-examination,

Mr. Jansen, as | recall it, asked you some questions
sbout business plans.
A Yes.
Q. Okny.

To be able to make a business plan for a
product line, do you have to know what it is you're going
to be seiling?
A. You absolutely have to know what 1t is you're
scliing
Q. Do you have to know what it's going to cost you?
Or some idea of what it's going to cost you?
A. And that's — and that's — you have to have some
concrete ~ or same concept of what it is, something which
you can grab bold of to — to pin your numbers on, 80 you
have some idea how t0 quantitate it,
Q. And do you have 0 know spproximately, to the order

Page= 415

of magnitude, how much it's going to cost you before you

can figure out what pnice you might be able to sell it

for?

A. You absolutely have to understand that, In fact,

cven more — maybe a little bit more precise than order

of magnitude, but it's — if you don't understand your

costs, you bave no idea where you're going to be at the

end ~ when you get to the end of the rope.

Q. And s0 you at least have to bave a prototype;

nght?

A. Yes. They have to have s prototype.

Q. And can you make any ressonable projection of what

your sales axe going to be if you don'‘t know what your

sclling price is going to be?

A. That is an cssential part. All of this fits

together, where you need ~ you need all these building

blocks put together. You need to understand your costs.

You need to understand what your selling price is and

then you can evaluate truly what the market potential is.

Q. And at some point in time did you — strike that.
Were some projections put together, sales

respect t0 Baxter's i34 cell selection products?

A Yes, they were

Q. All nght
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And to the best of your imowiedge, when were

the first such projections put together?

A. The — in fact, the speafic reason that | came to

the Division m June of 1992 —~ agzin, the Division bad
been formed in roughly November of the previous yesr —
was to put together quantitation. And s0 it was in the -~
in the spring of '93 that we first bad projections that
were — that had been reviewed regarding the profitability
of thess products. '

(Pzuse.)
BY MR. E1LLIS:

Q. I think you had sxid before that in the royaity
negotiations with Systemics and A, that you were Jooking
whlwamm'ummd'tbmthnm

A Yes

Q. And in the circumstances of thoee particular
licenses, what was the margin, if you will, or the
difference between what you were going to get from them
and what you were going to have to pey Becton

Dicianson?
A. The difference was the difference betwoen 16
peroent and 11 percent
We would get from our licensees 16 parcent on
Page 417
the full product and pey 11 percent.

Now, using 50-percent rule, that wounld — that
would ratchet it down to 8 and S-1/2.
Q So, in effect, what you got to kecp was the
2-1/2-percent difference between 8§ and 5-1/2 percent?
A. That's exactly right. It was the 2-/]12-percent
differential,
Haonor, until after Mr. Janscn,
THE COURT: All nght. Maybe what we should
do is take our lunch break now, sce if we can resolve the
issues 30 we can conciude whatever testimony we need to
with regard 0 this witness,
So we'll take a lunch break now and start
agamn at 1:20. All right? And we'll plan on gotng to
4:30 todsy. And I have no further mfoarmation about
Mooday yet, but I'll let you know as soon as I know.
Anybady that has a problem with that, just let me know.
(At this point the jury was excused for s
luncheon recess and the following occurred without the
presence of the jury.)
THE COURT: All right Go abead. I gucss
what we want to do is pick up first the documents that
Mr. Ware identified. You can sctmlly step down,
THE WITNESS: Just be here at 1:207
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THE COURT: Yes.

THE WTTNESS: Probably?

THE COURT: That's an order.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

(Witness temporary excused )

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WARE: The court now has my copy, 80 |
don't have the numbers.

THE COURT: He's giving them back.

MR. WARE: Good. There are scveral points
I'd like to make about these. These — there sre four
letters here, which represent an exchange of
correspoandence between January 19, 92 and July 1992,
between representstives of Baxter and CellPro in — which
reflect some negotistions that occrred at the tme which
did not result in a license. If they had, obviously, we
would pot be bere today.
The first point, really, is that this are
irrelevant. Under the Federal Circuit law oo damages,
the only kind of license or royalty type evidence — the
oaly type of evidence you can put in is licenses that
actually were entered into. Thig is a —~ this is
ncgotiations for s license that wasn't entered into.

So it's as if in the Systemics letter that we
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saw carlicr there had never actmally been a license
entered into. It is absolutely clesr that that evidence

would be irrelevant and inadmissble. And s0 understanding

some back and forth that didn‘t result in a license is
just irrelevant in the first place. -
Secondly, this is at & time when, according

to CellPro's own staternents in the Washington litigation, |

which the Court has seen In connection with another
matter, CellPro was — belicved that it was under a
significant threat of litigation and that crcumstance
really alters the circumstances of aoy ncgotiation, in
sy event

Further, I think that we — to get into these,
we intrude in a way that is inconsistent with Rule 408,
becanse this 15 not the end of the exchenge of
communications between the parties oa this subject. And
the problem is if you get into it at all, you sort of
bave — it is almost inevitable that you ask the next
question sbout, and then what did they say tn response
to that And all of a sudden we're into mediations that
occurted and private settlement discussions. And 80 1t
isn't quite fair to ant snything off st a particular potnt.

And since it scems to me that none of it is
reicvant at all, in terms of what does it prove about what
a rcasonable royzlty would be, that it is an ares that

]
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shouid not be entered into.

THE COURT: ! understand what's happening.
Defendants sre actinally oflering, I believe defendants
are offering this under the theory it's relevant to
willfuloess. And they've cited the Canstrom (phonetic)
opinion for the proposition that the efforts to negotiate
a license are factors a jury could look 10 to determine
their intent, whether it's willful.

MR. WARE: Is there 8 memaorandum that
they've submitted?

THE COURT: It's & memorzndum they submitted.
I go back to the pretrial order. That is, where is it in
the pretrial arder or some other document that you have
disclosed to the other side that you intend to use these
documents for that parpose? '

MR WEISS: It was certainly some of the
exhibits that were part of the pretrial order.

THE COURT: All night. But our local rules
require cach party to submit 8 statement of facts
summasrizing the basis for their position. And ] think
part of what's going on bere is that plaintiffs never
quite know what your position is.

MR WESS: Well, if you apply that, I supposc,
to the plamntifls’ case, then there wouldn't be anything
that would say that they were going to put in evidence
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about how good the '204 mmvention was.

THE COUKT: 1 will call balls and strikes
that are balls and strikes no matter which side they're
coming from. And ] just think the problem here is that
the — that the plamtiffs are facing is that there's
always a theory of how & fact can be relevant. And what
I've been daing for the last couple of years in this case
is dealing with arguments about relevance. And [ think
that's a mistake. ] think the real problem is the notice.
And | think it's correct, that when we look
at casc law and we talk about what's relevant to
willfulness, what's relevant to licensing, that there 18
casc law out there that supports propositions that some of
these facts are relevant under the general totality of the
circumstances.  But pert of the problem is relevant to
what? Relevant to a contention the parties made? Relevant
to & contention a list of other facts you put the other
side on notice you intend to prove. If you don't do that
and you don't follow our local rule, which is, for
everybody's information, including the Federal Circt's
information, our local Rule 16.4 requures that the
partics prepare 8 comprehensive pretrial order. And it
scts out at Subperagraph (d) a number of things that have
to be included in s pretrial order, which for the Federal
Circuit's informstion, is requured to be filed at least

Page 418 - Page 421
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which we'd present further evidence to the court.

THE COURT: I'll tell you what CellPro is saying
is, Look, Judge, you need to revisit that decision beczuse
here's case lzw that szys negotiations on licenses is :
relevant to evaluation of mtent. And I guess it's also E
correct that what I've told the parties is that I'm going |
to draw a line in terms of what the relevant time peniod
is for the purpose of exploring intent, maybe in part
because of the argument that Mr. Ware just made which is
that if you are going to get into the issue of intent as
you move through time, it gets very complicated to explain
in response arguments about what was going oa in 1990,
what was going oo 1 1992, what was going on in 1994,
what was gotng on in 1996 and what may have gone on last

1 three business days before the pretnal conference.

And it includes that in the pretnal order

each party has to make a brief statement of what they

intend to prove. And they have to list it in 2 ummary

of the facts they mtend to offer into evidence in

connection with that.

Now, that spplements the contention

Interrogatorics that we referred to and it supplements -~

and not necessarily supplements, but it also works

tandem with the requirement of expert reports that each

party discloses, 0 that before we come into trial here,

cach party is fairly on notice of what the other side

intends to contend, what facts they intend to offer into

evidence and how they believe those facts are relevant

to what their contentions are. week in 1997,

So that on this issue, to the extent that But [ don't want to get to the timing issue

this information about negotiations between plaintiffs and 17 yet until | sec where it is that CellPro has put the

defendants or Baxter and defendant is relevant, it would be |18 plaintifs on notice that they intend to — mteaded to

relevant to the subject of willfulness, 1 takee it that's argue &t the trial that the fact that they entered into

what it's being offered for. Bat it would only be negotistions on a license agreement in 1992 is relevant

admissible if it's being identified in the pretrial order to show that they lacked the intent necessary to

that CellPro has fairly show the other side that they cstablish willful infringement.

intend to show that there is no willful infringement here, If you can show me that they're on notice of

and as evidence of that, that they had entered into that, then we'll get to the question of time frame. If

| negotiations. you want the lunch break to think about that, you can,

_J Page 423 Page 425
So ] would like to the pretrial order or some but each side should assume from now on when people try

other disclosure before trial to put the plaintifTs fairly to gets facts in evidence, peopie tend to make arguments

on notice that that was the purpose of this evidence. If to the jury, ] want you to have & copy of the pretrial

it's not there, I'm not inclined to allow it in. arder next to you to be able to show me where it is you
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And that's where I think the problem is. ] put the other side oo notice about it. |
dm'tthinkit'nd:vmtmrumblcmxnlty. - | think that's the real issue about what's
MR. WARE: Ooe other thing on willfulness is going on here, is fair notice.

we've talked esriier about various kinds of evidence that MR. WARE: I think the record should reflect

might bear ultimately on the enhancement issue. There is ooc other thing, which is this correspoandence occurred at
cvidence about condoct of litigation and what-have-you. a time when Mr. Osth was not at the company and the person
And it was my understanding that the Court's view bad been |11 who was at the company isa't here to testify.
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12 that we were — that befare the jury, that we were 12 THE COURT: ] got those -~
13 arcumscribing the evidence to what did CellPro did at or 13 MR. WARE: This is certainly the first time
14 sbout the time of infringement in showing that it had a 14 that ] can recall hearing that this evidence, this
15 good-faith basis for belicving the patents were tavalid. 15 particular evidence was being offered on the subject of
16 You start talking about did they try to settie 16 wllfuiness
17 the case in 1994. There's & whole host of other things 17 THE COURT: The way that would work out as
18 ooe could talk about. I think we've all accepted the 18 =n evidentiary matter is they may be able to get them
19 Court's ruling that that type of evidence would be the 19 into evidence, m any cvent, the documents. You're
20 second-stage cvidence oo enbancement. And the Court 20 right, there may be a problem abot 602, in terms of lack:
_ 2] indicated that there would be sn opportumity to present 21 of personal knowiledge.
22 that sort of evidence if snd when the jury came in with 2 He's not in the courtroam, is he?
- _J |23 the finding of willfulnese 7 It may be a problem about personal knowledge
24 So 1 think that if there's any argument for 24 he may bave sbout the letiers bt the evidentiry issue to
25

25 this at all, it would be deferred umtil the portion in me is still significant That is, will they get the
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letrers in and will they be abie to argue to the jury
about the significance of the letters?

If they get the letiers 1n, we're going to
need to talk sbout giving an instructios to the jury that
these letters aren't reievant for the purpose of -
calculating reasonable royaity, but they're relevant to
the subject of willfuiness.

But if we just sxy, the issue is will they get
the letters into evidence, I still think I'm on the nght
page, which is have they put you oa notice that they
mtend to argue to the jury that the negotiations m 1992
are reievant for the purpose of evaluating intent as to
willfulness.

And with regard to royaity, I'm coantent to
understand that the way that the defendants spproached
the pretnal arder, which I doa’t agree with, is to adopt
the report. If about that, that does not make a8 whole lot
of scase, because the pretrial order requires you to
identify facts you're going to rely on. It's sart of &
back-door approach to rely on experts' summaries and not
what the facts are that you intend to offer at tnal.

But where we are i, we’ve got Kiley's report
which serves the same purpose and I'm wlling to let it
go bere. It puts the other side on notice. | doa't know
what you put the other side on notice on with regard to
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the contentions you intend to make about willfulness. And
if you've got a report that satisfies the same type of
thing that Mr. Kiley's repart does, then I'll look st that
and we can use that as a baseline for whether you put the
otber side on notice as to it or not.

MR JANSEN: If ] may ask & question with
regard to sy continuation of Mr. Osth's testmony._

As | recall, be testified extensively about
Baxter's close to getting FDA approval and Baxter has
these great products that are going around the worid
and treating patients and submissions to the FDA.

Now, I did not go into those, your Hooor,
because of your Honor's comments during the course of my
examipation. But in terms of cross-examination, if they
want to open the doar to that, your Hoaor, if they want
to try and tell the jury that Baxter is providing all of
these great benefits to maniind, we have documents, your
Hooor, that we would like to present with Mr. Osth, to
show that perhaps Baxter is not doing what they've
suggested to the jury that they are doing.
Now, all I'm asking, your Honor, is that if
they‘re going to open the door oa it, that we be allowed
to respond.
24 THE COURT: I understand. If they fairly open
25 on direct an issue that you want to cross oo for the
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purpose of impeachment, then we can explore that.
MR. WARE: Your Hooor, if ] could just comment,

the — this subject is not a subject that we ever intended
to preseat in this tnal. And the only reason it is
presented is becanse Mr. Bloamberg, in his opening, stood
in froat of this jury snd sxid, CellPro has an FDA-
approved product and Baxter doesn’t, and they've got no
bope of having ooe. And so0 that's what led to this

We filed a motion ip limine that was heard

on Monday, asking that nooe of this evidence could come
in

THE COURT: well —
MR. WARE: so ] don't think -~
THE COURT: I've imdicated that from now on

everybody should have a copy of that pretnial order in
front of them. You can have your Answers to

Interrogatories. You can have your expert reports. Bt
if it is not disclosed, as required by our local rule,
which I intend to enforce, then it does not come in. . And
if we have a list of items that I will correct before the
jury begins its deliberations, I'll do that.

But back to the little — the little subject
matter you just raised, which is it's correct that if a
matter is raised on opeaing, you should be entitled to
cross with regard to matters of impeachment. And if it's
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matters of relevance, you think I'm unfairly cutting you
off, then let's identify them in 8 specific factual
coatext and we'll soe what 10 do about it

MR. JANSEN: I've got onc instance, your Hooor,
where Dr, Civin in his direct examination said, but
basically you could find, then, take this cell, grow 1t
into a tissue culture and make an unlimited sapply of just
this antibody, CD34 antibody in this casc which we named
My-10. You could then put the oclls ar asntibody o the
freczer and pass it around the world and have it be
manufactured in buge quantitics to be nseful for rescarch
oot only in my lab but sround the world and be weeful for
patients.

You've got Dr. Gvin telling the jury be's
got this great antibody that's going to be uscful for
the treatment of patients. And now, your Hooar, we have
s different view of that. But we understand —

THE COURT: No, but, sce, that’s actually not
s bad exzmple. You can cross him on that for the purpose
of impeaching him. The question that ] keep gaing into
is you want t0 cross him to impeach him and turn around
and use it oo the licensing evidence. And that's improper.
You can'‘t — I'm not going to allow you to draw out facts
in ooe context and use them for another purpose m another
theory.
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You're oo notice of that And 1 will hold you
to what's in the pretrial order. Each party is fairly
entitied to test testimony and impeach testimony. And if
you show me that you are proceeding in good faith
impeachment, that's fine. But you have to, consistent
with the Rules of Civil Procedure and our local rules,
Federal Circuit, you need to pay attention to our local
rules and the requirements in our court order that st
out exactly what it is you'‘re required to do before you
come Into court. |

And trial by ambush isn't fair to either party.
If we're gomg to have structure m the case, if you've
got theories in your case, you should do what you've dooe
with Mr. Kiley's repart, which is lay out what your theory
is and then nide it.

Okxy. I'm going to take a break. Be back

(Luncheon recess taken at 12:35 pm))
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AFTERNOON SESSION
{(Proceedings reconvened &t 1:20 pm.)

THE COURT: Bring the jury in

Go ahead,

MR. WARE: We wondered about & couple of things
that we've asked for: The documents of Mr. Kiley, as well
as the {mancial — additional financial data to bring the
saics up to date. We are going to be putting Dr. Hausman
aa this sfternooan.

THE COURT: Okxy.

MR. BLOOMBERG: 1 can respond to at least part
of that, your Honor, With respect to the documents on
Dr. Kiley, we bad Jerry Reilly from our office bere oo a
couple of occasions, but other matters have preciuded me
from talking, 0 it might be beneficial to scheduie the
time [ think we could bave him here and address that
subject.

THE COURT: The answer is you doa't know
where the documents are?

MR. BLOOMBERG: No. We have the documents

WO 00 «~J O\ A &b W N =

bt et e
N - O

e
»H W

-
thh

S e
~} O»

BB &

23
24 bhere.
25 THE COURT: Good. Why don't you have them

O 060 -3 O W &b W N +

but Gt bt Pt Gut b s Ped bt Pes
O 00 ~d O W & W N = O

hRURES

WO 00 =3 O U & W N

bt Dt b Pt Pt Gt Bt Pt Gt Pu
D 00 - O WA & W N - O

grupgey

Page 432
delivered over. Then I can look at them.

MR. BLOOMBERG: Okzy. In fact, | think we
have them here in the courtroom.

THE COURT: Why don't you pass them up?

MR. JANSEN: | have many documents to go
through with Mr. Osth. | would sugeest many of thoee
documents deal with the bypothbetical negotiation snd
the state of technology as of the date of that hypothetical
negotiation. If we went through some of those —~ I would
ask to do that agam. At this point in time, I understand
your Honor's directions to the parties.

THE COURT: Well, you can go abead and ask
him the question as long as samebody is around to show
me what paragraph it relates to and I'll make rulings
based on the paragraph.
MR. WEISS: Your Hooor, in that regard, with
respect to the negotiations between Baxter and CellPro,
you will note that m Mr. Kiley's expert report, be
it was the subject of some of his testimony in that
MR WARE: He is oot testifying on willfuiness,
which is the only issue.

The other thing 1 will say is I've looked at
the Kingview/Texry case which they cite. The
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negotiations there had to do with negotiations prior to
the ttme of infringement. And that's coasistent with
the proposition that that is the period you focus on.

THE COURT: All ngit Where are the
financial documents?

MR. BLOOMBERG: I'll hand them up, your Hoaor.

THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. BLOOMBERG: I'll get them to you, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Thoee are the —

MR. ELLIS: Updated sales data, your Hooor,

I've been told that they don't have

THE COURT: You don‘t have that?

MR JANSEN: We gave them up through
December.

THE COURT: You don't have anything past
December? We'll take it up during the afternoon break.
I'll look for the additional docurnents you're going to
give me and we're ready to go.

All right. We're back on cross-examination
again.
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BY MR. JANSEN: |
Q. Briefly, Systemics bas not paid sny royealtics under
its license agreement with Baxter; correct? .

MR. ELLIS: Objection. Outside the scope.

THE COURT: Overruled

THE WITNESS: 1don‘t belicve they have.

MR. JANSEN: Your Honor, I would ask your
Houaor to look at Mr, Kiley's report, Paragraphs 2, 3 and
4 - actually, 2 and 4.

THE COURT: All nght.

MR. WARE: What page, for our benefit,
please?
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MR. JANSEN: 2 and 4.

MR. WARE: This is on Page 57

MR. JANSEN: Y&x,

In that regard, your Honor, I would mtend to

RBRESN

ask Mr. Osth with regard to No. 232,

THE WITNESS: Mr. Jansen, I'm sorry. Which
ococam | ~

MR. JANSEN: 232, plaintiffs'.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: Ask him a question and I'll see.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Mr. Osth, do you bhave in froat of you the
Defendant's Exhibit No. 2327
A Yes I do.
Q. And would you please take a look at the second
paragraph of Exhibit 232?
A Yes It starts, This license wall, et octera?
Q. Right.

Now, exhibit —~ Defendsnt's Exhibit No. 232
is a letter from Baxter to CellPro, dated as st forth;
correct, sar?
A Yes itis
Q. And in that letter, Mr. Hayes is commmmicating with
20 Dr. Porter; correct? |
21 MR. ELLIS: Objection, your Hooor. 602. 401
22 as well
P
24
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THE COURT: All ngit. For the moment, I'11
allow the question.
25 BY MR JANSEN:
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Q. And do you understand that by this letter,
Defendant’'s Exhibit No. 232, Baxter is offering CellPro
some technology?
MR. ELLIS: Same objections, your Honor.

THE COURT: Same ruling.

You can answer.

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, your Hooor?

THE COURT: YOU Cxn answer the question.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

This is an opening ~ this is s letter
opening that would be intended to open s discussion
about technology. It is not necessarily an offer of
technology, but it would be opening 3 discussion about
M :
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. And then with regard to Defendant's Exhibit No.
232, the last sentence of the second paragraph, would
you please read that?
A. The last szatence of the second paragraph:

“Baxter may also provide a single

initial visble sample of the CD34
hybridoma to CellPro.*®
Q. Was that sn offer that Baxter made to CellPro?

MR. ELLIS: Objection, your Honaor.
THE COURT: YOQ Can angwer,

Page 437

THE WITNESS: The — thus whole letter 18
all - all general statements. There is 0o specific
offer. It's gencrally discussing we ouglhit to get
together and talk, And there's some items identified
in there and that's it
BY MR. JANSEN:

Q. Okmy.

Would you please look at Defendant's Exhibit

No. 703?

A. 7037 Okxy.

Q. And this is another roemo from Dennis Van Epps
(phooetic) to Tim Anderson?

A. Yes. 1bave that one
Q. And it reistes, agnin, to the due diligence that
Baxter cogaged in with regard to the acquisition of
technology from Becton Dickinson?

MR ELLIS: Objection. 602, 401.

THE COURT: All nght. You can continoe to
ask the questions. You'll need to establish what
personal knowiedge he may have of this matter.

THE WITNESS: Yex. This is dated May of
1990, which is some two years before I jotned the
Division. In fact, the Division wasn't formed at this
time.

BY MR. JANSEN:
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Q. Oksy.

At thig point m time, Tim Anderson was head
of the Fenwall Division?
A. Again, I sxid — before — 1 believe be was, Jam
fairly cextain of that, So, yes.
Q. And Tim -~ and the Feawall Division at that time was
engaged in research and development with regard to stem
cell selection?

MR. ELLIS: Objection. Foundation.

 THE COURT: Can you answer that?

THE WITNESS: My understanding is they were.
But | certainly can't corament on the depth of that work
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Now, please refer to Defendant's Exhibit No. 800.
A. 8007 Okay.
Q. And defendant's 800 is a submission by Baxter to
the FDA?
A. That's what it appears to be, yes.
Q. And as far as you know, the statements set forth
by Baxter in Defendant's Exhibit No. 800 are true and
correct?

MR. ELLIS: Objection. Foundation.
Personal knowiledge.

THE COURT: You need t0 ask him what knowiedge
be has about the facts set out in there.
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BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. Mr. Osth, have you reviewed the reguistory materials
submitted by Baxter to the FDA?
A. No.
Q. Who handles that within Baxter?
A Our Regulatory Group. ,
Q. Do you have coafidence in the decision by the
Regulatory Group made to the —

MR. ELLIS: Objection. Time frame,
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. As of August 19897

THE COURT: 1don't think you're going to
be able to get it that wxy.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q Does the Regulstory Group at Baxter report 1o you,
sir, within the Immunotherapy Division?
A. The Regulatory Group of the Immunotherapy Division
reports to me todsay. Yes.
Q- And you were President of the Immunotherapy
Division as of September of 19947
A. As of Scptember of 1994, yes.
Q And who is & Dr. Butcheo?
A. Dr. Butcheo is — is our Director of Regulatory
Aflairs. He was. Was our Duectar of Regulatory

25 Affairs
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to, Mr. Janeen?
MR. JANSEN: 1083.
THE WIINESS: 10837
MR. JANSEN: Yesx.
BY MR. JANSEN: .
Q. Do you recognize Defendant's Exhibit No. 10837
A. Isceit'saletter —~it's a kenter, yes
Q. Okay.

It's a letter fram the Department of Human —
I'm sorry ~ from Sharon T. Rizz, from the Department
of Heaith and Human Services to Dr. Butcheo?

A. Yes That's what it ig

Q. And is it your understanding that this particular
correspondence relates to Baxier's spplication to the FDA
for approval of its Isolex product?

A. I don't know. I don't know the specific letter.

I'd have to read it to — and check to determmine what

it pertains to. |

Q. Just briefly, the first paragraph says:

“We have revicwexd the” —

MR. ELLIS: Objection (o any reading from the
letter until we have a foundstion, youor Hooor, The letter
is admitted

THE COURT: Is it otherwise going to be
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admissible? -
MR. JANSEN: It's — jet me ask more
foundation questions, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right.
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q. You indicated in your direct examination, Mr.
Osth, that Baxter was pursuing FDA spproval?
A Yex
Q. And in connection with the purstit of that FDA
approval, has Baxter commuonicated with the FDA?
A Yes
Q. And part of that commumication involves receiving
correspondence from the FDA with regard to Baxter's
A Yex
Q. And do you recognize Defendant's Exhibit No. 1083 as
correspondence recexved by Baxter from the Department of
Buman Health — I'm sorry — from the FDA?
MR. FLLIS: Objection. The question is
unclesr.
THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection.
THE WITNESS: Then woald you please re-ask
your question?
BY MR. JANSEN:
Q- Yex. Do you recognize Defendant’s Exhibit No. 1083
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as correspondence received by Baxter from the FDA in
coanection with Baxter's FDA submission?

A. Ob, I doa't know what this has to do with ~ as [
said, this is the first I've seen this jetter. So 1'd
have to read it through and check.

Q. Is Dr. Butchoo the Director of Regulatory Affairs
and Quality Systems at Baxter?

A. Yes bheis I'm sorry. 1 want to be sure. He
used to be. He just moved to another group within
Baxter.

Q. Just take s look, bricfly, Mr. Osth, at Defendant's
Exhibit No. 1085.

A. 101857 Okxay.
Q. And this is aiso s letter to Dr. — to a Dr. Bakex?

A Yes

Q. This is dated about December of 19947

A Actually, I doo't know. It doesn't have a date oo
it |

Q. On the upper nght-hand side.

A. I s 6 December. And then the rest of it is
whited out. '

Q. Perhaps — this document was produced by counsel.
Perhaps we can get a better copy.
A. Okzy. I'll assume you're nght, then,
Q. Somewhere in that period of time?
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A. Well, I'm not sure which Dr. Baker they're refering
to bear. Oh, I'm sarry. 1do see it now. Doa Baker.
Doa Baker runs the — is in charge of R&D for our
Highland Division, for Baxter's Highland Divison.

Q. And do you know whether Dr. Baker, in the course of
his activitics, commumicates with the FDA?

A. ] can't speak to that | don't kmow.

Q. All nght

A. 1 can oaly assume be does, but...

14 Q. Let me ask a preliminary.
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1S  “Queston: Did there came s time
16 when Baxter and CellPro engaged
17 negotiations7”

18 MR. ELLIS: Objection, your Honor. Grounds
19 previously articulated during the break.

20 THE COURT: Do you waat to cite to me

2] something in the pretrial order with regard to that

22 sabject?
MR. JANSEN: 1 believe, your Honor, it would be

24 in Mr. Kiley's repart. And, agam, your Hounar, it would
2S fall within Peragraphs 2 and 4 in part.
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MR ELLIS: Your Hooor, ] —

THE COURT: | don't see anything in there
that would relate to that subject.

MR WEISS: Your Honor, this would be in the
tesumony that's incorporated.

THE COURT: That's not good enough notice.

MR. JANSEN: All nght.

Your Honor, we'll make our offer with regard
to that at another tme.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR JANSEN: With that, Mr. Osth, ] don't
have sny further questions st this point in time,

THE COURT: All night.

Do you bave sny redirect?

MR ELLIS: Give me 10 scconds to think, your
Hounor. |

THE COURT: All nght While you're thinking,
let me talk to the jury for s minute.

MR. ELLIS: All nght.

THE COURT: 1read to you some material
before the trial began that I call preliminary
instructions that tried to define for you what your job
was.  Let me give you s couple minutes abott what I sec
my job as being. And it's a little bit in connection
with the statement that 1 made to you about an
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sttorney's obligation to make objections and a little
bit about my role as a neutral arbitrator here.
Oune thing that happens here is when there's a
dispute betwoen partics, there's facts all out there that
the parties msy want to bring into court to present to
you And there's & couple of things we do in connection
to give some organization to thoee facts.
One is there's a st of Rules of Evidence
that define what facts may be admissible and that you
can rely on in the trial.  Ooe of n1y jobs as & Judge in
the case is to apply the Rules of Evidence to determine
what facts are admissible and what facts ayen‘t

admtssible.

Sometimes people think it's better just to
sxy, Tell me the whole story. Let me have all the facts,
But there are & sumber of principles that I need to apply
to restrict certain facts from comimng in. And they're
principles that each side relics oo and our system of
justice relies on. And they count on me trying to do it
fairly and as best [ can.

I bave to make certain cvidentiary rulings.
The lawyers, 1 told you, bave to malee certain objections.
You should not hold it aguinst the lawyers that they malee
evidentisry objections and you need to, under the osth
you've taken sbide by the instruction that I gave you
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that you are to make the judgment based on not just the

facts, but those facts that have been admitted into
evidence.

And part of what you have scen bere is a
little bit of the parties looking for me to draw the
boundary as 10 what's admissible evidence and what's going
to come in hae. And you need to make sure that, coe, you
don't draw any negative inference from an attorney that
makes an objection with regard to thcir good-faith belief
that information shouidn't be admissible.

You should not make any judgment about facts
that are not caming before you, because I've applied the
Rules of Evidence to determine that they are not
admissible, either because they're irreievant, that is
not relevant, or because of other reasons why you
shouldn't have that information i froat of you. Thoee
policy reasons and reasons in the law are items that we
can talk about outside the context of this case, but In
the context of this case, what we're doing is to try to
get to you the information that's relevant and
admissible. And that's part of what I'm doing here
during this process.

All nght? Now, did you bave say
re-redirect?

MR. ELLIS: No, your Hooor.

THE COURT: All night You may step
down.
THE WTINESS: Thank you.
(Witness excused)

MR. ELLIS: Your Honor, our next witness is
doctor Jerry Hausman, who is our damages expert, zn
ecooomist.

Before we call Dr. Hausman — and this was
an issue that [ bad wanted, if possible, to take up
during the break —~ ] think it would be helpful to the
jury if the Court were willing to give s preliminary
instruction about the nature of a hypothetical
negotiation and how that place into the determination
of damages in this case, so that we don't have Dr.
Hausman so to speak, or the lawyers arguing about what
the law 1s.

And also, what the nature of the license 1s
that's being discussed in that hypothetical negotiation.

THE COURT: 1 think the thing to do is I bave
a st of the final mstructions that we bave talked about.
If you want to read that to the jury yourself and report
to them that [ have not finalized that and there may be
some minor modifications to it between now and the end of
the trial. As long as the jury understands that you are

I
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making &n effort 1o assist them, [ think that would be
fine

MR. ELLIS: All nght. I'd appreciate that

THE COURT: ! will hand you 2 copy I've got
here. You caa read it.

MR. ELLIS: Thank you, your Honor.

(The court handed documents to Mr. Ellis)

(Pausc.)
MR. ELLIS: The reason I'm going 10 be reading

to you from these preliminary final instructions is to try
to give you a little background to understand the economic
testimooy that Dr. Hausman is giving.

One of the major subjects of his testimony
is going to be samething that's called a hypothetical
ncgotiation. And the instructions will, 1 hope, give
youlhnlcgmdnmabun&..utowhnm

that would have taken place many yesrs ago. In fact, Dr.
Hausman would say, in or sbout October of 1990. Not a
real negotistion, an imaginary one.

And it's also important to understand what

the subject matter of that negotiation is and is not.

The only subject matter of the negotistion is a license
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to the Civin patents, not other technology, not actual
satibodics.

MR. JANSEN: Objection, your Hooor.
Argumentative.

MR ELLIS: rnmndmd.mﬁm
if you think that's better.

THE COURT: That's okay. You can go abead.
Actually, if you all would like to make a counter-
statement — | don't want to get into arguments.

MR. ELLIS: | understand, your Hooor. I'm
trying to be as ncutral as I possibly can.

THE COURT: If counsel wants t0 malke a
comment after thig, feel free to do it
MR ELLIS: 1 was sxying the subject matter
of this hypothetical negotiation is not actual, technical
data, actual antibodies, but just the nght to operate
under the Civin patents without being sued, because
that's what a license gives you. It gives you the night
to do whatever you like that is covered by the patent
without fear of being sued.

Dr. Hausman is going to talk about a
ressonable royalty. And I'm going to read to you from
the Judge's draft instructions on the subject of a
reasonable royaity. And you beard the Judge say that he
myad]mwmbmtd'mmmﬁum
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